NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 23" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
members of Fractal Analytics Private Limited (‘Company’) will be held on
Thursday, August 31, 2023, at 11:00 a.m. at the registered office of the Company
situated at Level 7, Commerz Il, International Business Park, Oberoi Garden City,
Off. Western Express highway, Goregaon (East), Mumbai 400063 to consider and
transact the following business:
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ORDINARY BUSINESS:

item No. 1~ Adoption of audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023
and the reports of the Board of directors and auditors thereon.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including audited consolidated financial
statements) of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, and the reports of the Board of
Directors and auditors thereon and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT the audited financial statements (including audited consolidated financial statements)
of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, along with the reports of the Board of
directors and the auditors, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

item No. 2 ~ To appoint Ms. Karen Ann Terrell (DIN: 09764751) as Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company.

To consider and approve the appointment of Ms. Karen Ann Terrell (DIN: 09764751) as Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company and in this regard, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014 read with Schedule 1V to the Act and in accordance with the memorandum of association and
articles of association of the Company, amended and restated shareholders’ agreement dated December
12, 2021 read along with the amendment agreements (“SHA") thereof, approval of the members be and
is hereby accorded to appoint Ms. Karen Ann Terrell (DIN: 09764751), who was appointed as an
Additional Non-Executive Independent Director by the Board of Directors of the Company (the ‘Board’)
on October 26, 2022 basis the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of
the Board and who holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company and qualifies
for being appointed as an Independent Director, as a Non-Executive Independent Director for a period of
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3 (three) consecutive years commencing from October 26, 2022 and who shall not be liable to retire by
rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, each of the
directors of the Board and/or Somya Agarwal, Company Secretary of the Company, Ashwath Bhat ang
Satish Raman, Authorised Signatories of the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to do ajj
such acts, deeds, matters and things as they may, in their absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper
or desirable for such purpose, and to make any filings, including with the Registrar of Companies,
Maharashtra at Mumbal, furnish any returns or submit any other documents to any government, statutory
or regulatory authorities as may be required, and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt and to negotiate,
finalize and execute all documents, papers, instruments and writings as they may deem necessary,
proper, desirable or expedient and to give such directions and/or instructions as they may from time to
time decide and to accept and give effect to such modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions
and/or additions as regards the terms and conditions as may be required; and any documents so
executed and delivered or acts and things done or caused to be one shall be conclusive evidence of the
authority of the Board in so doing and any document so executed and delivered or acts and things done
or caused to be done prior to the date hereof are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved as the act and
deed of the Board, as the case may be.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT each of the directors of the Company and/or Somya Agarwal, Company
Secretary of the Company, Ashwath Bhat and Satish Raman, authorised signatories of the Company be
and are hereby severally authorized to certify a copy of the above resolutions and issue the same to all
concerned parties.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT duly certified copies of the above resolutions be furnished to any
governmental or regulatory authority as may be required from time to time.”

Item No. 3 — To appoint Ms. Neelam Dhawan (DIN: 00871445) as Non-Executive Independent

Director of the Company,

To consider and approve the appointment of Ms. Neelam Dhawan (DIN: 00871 445) as Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company and in this regard, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) (including any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014 read with Schedule 1V to the Act and in accordance with the memorandum of association and articles
of association of the Company, amended and restated shareholders' agreement dated December 12,
2021 read along with the amendment agreements (“SHA") thereof, approval of the members be and is
hereby accorded to appoint Ms. Neelam Dhawan (DIN: 00871445), who was appainted as an Additional
Non-Executive Independent Director by the Board of Directors on October 11, 2022, basis the
recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board and who holds office
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upto the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company and qualifies for being appointed as an
Independent Director, as Non-Executive Independent Director for a period of 3 (three) consecutive years
commencing from October 11, 2022 and who shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, each of the
directors of the Board and/or Somya Agarwal, Company Secretary of the Company, Ashwath Bhat ang
Satish Raman, Authorised Signatories of the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to do g
such acts, deeds, matters and things as they may, in their absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper
or desirable for such purpose, and to make any filings, including with the Registrar of Companies,
Maharashtra at Mumbal, furnish any returns or submit any other documents to any government, statutory
or regulatory authorities as may be required, and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt and to negotiate,
finalize and execute all documents, papers, instruments and writings as they may deem necessary,
proper, desirable or expedient and to give such directions and/or instructions as they may from time to
time decide and to accept and give effect to such modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions
and/or additions as regards the terms and conditions as may be required; and any documents so
executed and delivered or acts and things done or caused to be one shall be conclusive evidence of the
authority of the Board in so doing and any document so executed and delivered or acts and things done
or caused to be done prior to the date hereof are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved as the act and
deed of the Board, as the case may be.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT each of the directors of the Company and/or Somya Agarwal, Company
Secretary of the Company, Ashwath Bhat and Satish Raman, authorized signatories of the Company be
and are hereby severally authorized to certify a copy of the above resolutions and issue the same to all
concerned parties.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT duly certified copies of the above resolutions be furnished to any
governmental or regulatory authority as may be required from time to time.

ltem No. 4- To appoint Mr. Anurag Sud (DIN; 09591664) as Non-Executive Director of the Company.

To consider and approve the appointment of Mr. Anurag Sud (DIN: 09591664) as Non-Executive Director
of the Company and in this regard, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT that pursuant to the amended and restated Shareholders’ Agreement dated
December 12, 2021, read along with the amendment agreements thereof, executed by and between the
Company, TPG Fett Holdings Pte. Ltd, Quinag Bidco Ltd., Mr. Pranay Agrawal, Mr. Srikanth Velamakanni,
Ms. Chetana Kumar, Ms. Rupa Krishnan Agrawal, Mr. Narendra Kumar Agrawal, Mr. Gulu Mirchandani
and Ms. Gita Mirchandani and the consent given by Mr. Anurag Sud (DIN: 09591664) in Form DIR-2
under Section 152(5) of Companies Act, 2013, approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to
appoint Mr. Anurag Sud (DIN: 09591664), who was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Director
by the Board of Directors of the Company on August 09, 2023 basis the recommendations of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, who qualifies for being appointed as a director
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and who holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company, as Non-Executive

Director on the Board of the Company,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, each of the
directors of the Board and/or Ms. Somya Agarwal, Company Secretary of the Company, Mr. Ashwath
Bhat and Mr. Satish Raman, authorized Signatories of the Company, be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as they may, in their absolute discretion, deem
necessary, proper or desirable for such purpose, and to make any filings, including with the Registrar of
Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai, furnish any returns or submit any other documents to any
government, statutory or regulatory authorities as may be required, and to settle any question, difficulty
or doubt and to negotiate, finalize and execute all documents, papers, instruments and writings as they
may deem necessary, proper, desirable or expedient and to give such directions and/or instructions as
they may from time to time decide and to accept and give effect to such modifications, changes, variations,
alterations, deletions and/or additions as regards the terms and conditions as may be required; and any
documents so executed and delivered or acts and things done or caused to be one shall be conclusive
evidence of the authority of the Board in so doing and any document so executed and delivered or acts
and things done or caused to be done prior to the date hereof are hereby ratified, confrmed and approved
as the act and deed of the Board, as the case may be.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT each of the directors of the Company and/or Ms. Somya Agarwal,
Company Secretary of the Company, Mr. Ashwath Bhat and Mr. Satish Raman, authorised signatories of
the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to certify a copy of the above resolutions and issue
the same to all concerned parties.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT duly certified copies of the above resolutions be furnished to any
governmental or regulatory authority as may be required from time to time."

Item No. 5 - To consider and approve the payment of remuneration to Non-Executive Independent
Directors of the Company,

To consider and approve the remuneration of Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company and
in this regard, to consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) (including any statutory amendment, modification or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), the rules, regulations, directions, and notifications issued/ framed
thereunder, and pursuant to the approval of the Board, basis the recommendation of Nomination &
Remuneration Committee, the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
payment of remuneration to the Non-executive Independent Directors of the Company, in case of no
profits/ inadequacy of profits for a period of 3 (three) years commencing from the financial year 2022-23
till 2024-25:

independent Directors on Board Annual Compensation
{In USD)

Ms. Karen Ann Terrell UsSD 100,000
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| Ms. Neelam Dhawan USD 100,000 |

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the members hereby approve that disbursement of ail amounts which Mg,
Karen Ann Terrell is entitied to receive pursuant to the terms of her Letter of Appointment (LoA) shall bg
paid to the credit of her bank account - DKT Living Trust, unless provided otherwise.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT each of the directors of the Board, Ms. Somya Agarwal, Company
Secretary of the Company, Mr. Ashwath Bhat and/or Mr. Satish Raman, authorised signatories of the
Company be and are severally authorized to execute necessary documents or make all such necessary
filings, intimations with or to the concerned regulatory, statutory or governmental authorities or third
parties, as may be applicable In this regard, and do all such acts, deeds and things, as may be required
for and on behalf of the Company, pursuant to, or for giving effect to this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT duly certified copies of the above resolutions be furnished to any

governmental or regulatory authority as may be required from time to time."

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
of Fractal Analytics Private Limited

.y -“d‘\l
<[ Y <
= { MUMBAL-63 } 3
(&) J
2 J

Somya Agarwal ~==
Company Secretary

M No: A17336

Place: Mumbai

Date: August 09, 2023
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSU TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 sets out ay|
material facts relating to the business mentioned under ltem No. 2, 3 & 4 of the AGM Notice.

Item No. 2 - To appoint Ms. Karen Ann Terrell (DIN: 09764751} as Non-Executive Independent

Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company (the ‘Board'), basis the recommendations of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, had appointed Ms. Karen Ann Terrell (DIN: 09764751) as an Additional Non
- Executive Independent Director of the Company for a period of three consecutive years with effect from
October 26, 2022.

The Company has received from her all-statutory disclosures / declarations including, (i) consent in writing
to act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules”), (i) intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment
Rules to the effect that she is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act, and (iii) a
declaration to the effect that she meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of
Section 149 of the Act.

In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Karen Ann Terrell, is a well-respected business leader and brings with
her a rich knowledge and plethora of experience in the field of technology engineering and support for
global supply chains, merchandising, finance, cyber security and enterprise infrastructure. She has been
a transformational technology leader in Automotive, Pharma, and Retail industries where she drove
technology modernization and transformed technology stacks which allowed business model
transformation for the companies she was associated with. Also, her vast experience in the realm of data
platforms and analytics will greatly benefit the Company. She possessas integrity and relevant
proficiency, which will bring tremendous value to the Board and to the Company. She fulfils the conditions
for independence as specified in the Act, the Rules made thereunder, for the time being in force, to the
extent applicable to the Company.

Ms. Karen Ann Terrell is entitled to sitting fees in accordance with the policies of the Company and
remuneration by way of profit-based commission or any other payment in case of inadequacy of profits
as may be recommended by the Board, up to a maximum of USD 100,000 per annum, subject to the
provisions of the Act and within the overall ceiling limits under the Act and approved by the Shareholders
from time to time. Further, the Company may pay or reimburse to you such fair and reasonable
expenditure in accordance with the Company'’s policy, as may have been incurred by you, on reasonable
out of pocket actuals while discharging your duties as an Independent Director of the Company. This may
include reimbursement of reasonable out-of-pocket expenditure incurred by you for attending Board /
Committee meetings, annual general meetings, extraordinary general meetings, court convened
meetings and such other functions as may be prescribed by the Board, in furtherance of your duties as
an Independent Director. The Company will reimburse business class travel expenses for Board meetings
attended in person and make stay and local hospitality arrangements.
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A copy of the draft appointment letter appointing Ms. Karen Ann Terrell as an independent director and
setting out the terms and conditions of her appointment will be available for inspection as the registereq
office of the Company.

Pursuant to the provislons of Section 161 of the Act, an additional director appointed by the Board shall
hold office up to the date of the ensuing AGM and shall be appointed as a director by the members.
Accordingly, Ms. Karen Ann Terrell (DIN: 09764751) holds office as an Additional Non-Executive
Independent director up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and her appointment is hereby placed
for the approval of members.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out at item No: 2 of the Notice for the approval of
Members.

Except Ms. Karen Ann Terrell, to whom the resolution relates, none of the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel or any of their relatives are in anyway concerned or interested in the said resolution.

ltem No. 3 — To appoint Ms. Neelam Dhawan (DIN: 00871445) as Non-Executive Independent

Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company (the ‘Board’), basis the recommendations of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, had appointed Ms. Neelam Dhawan (DIN: 0087 1445) as an Additional Non —
Executive independent Director of the Company for a period of three consecutive years with effect from
October 11, 2022,

The Company has received from her all-statutory disclosures / declarations including, (i) consent in writing
to act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules”), (ii) intimation in Form DIR-8 In terms of the Appointment
Rules to the effect that she is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act, and (iii) a
declaration to the effect that she meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of
Section 149 of the Act.

In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Neelam Dhawan, is a recognized business leader and who brings with
her a gamut of expertise in managing complex technology businesses. She is known to be one of the key
participants in shaping the IT industry in India and has phenomenal experience of IT transformation
across muitiple industries — banking and finance, telecommunications, manufacturing, health care and
government. She possesses integrity and relevant proficiency, which will bring tremendous value to the
Board and to the Company. Also, she fulfils the conditions for independence as specified in the Act read
with applicable rules made thereunder, for the time being In force, to the extent applicable to the
Company.

Ms. Neelam Dhawan is entitled to sitting fees in accordance with the policies of the Company and
remuneration by way of profit-based commission or any other payment in case of Inadequacy of profits
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as may be recommended by the Board, up to a maximum of USD 100,000 per annum, subject to the

provisions of the Act and within the overall ceiling limits under the Act and approved by the Shareholders
from time to time. Further, the Company may pay or reimburse to you such fair and reasonable
expenditure In accordance with the Company’s policy, as may have been incurred by you, on reasonable
out of pocket actuals while discharging your duties as an Independent Director of the Company. This may
include reimbursement of reasonable out-of-pocket expenditure incurred by you for attending Board /
Committee meetings, annual general meetings, extraordinary general meetings, court convened
meetings and such other functions as may be prescribed by the Board, in furtherance of your duties as
an Independent Director. The Company will reimburse business class travel expenses for Board meetings
attended in person and make stay and local hospitality arrangements.

A copy of the draft appointment letter appointing Ms. Neelam Dhawan as an independent director and
setting out the terms and conditions of her appointment will be available for inspection as the registered
office of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, an additional director appointed by the Board shall
hold office up to the date of the ensuing AGM and shali be appointed as a director by the members.
Accordingly, Ms. Neelam Dhawan (DIN: 00871445) holds office as an Additional Non-Executive
Independent director up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and her appointment is hereby placed
for the approval of members.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out at item No: 3 of the Notice for the approval of
Members.

Except Ms. Neelam Dhawan, to whom the resolution relates, none of the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel or any of their relatives are in anyway concerned or interested in the said resolution.

Details pursuant to SS-2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India for appointment of
Directors is stated herewith:

Name Karen Ann Terrell Neelam Dhawan
DIN 09764751 00871445
Date of Birth March 22, 1961 October 22, 1959

| (Age) (62 years) (63 years) =
Nationality Canadian Indian
Date of Appointment October 26, 2022 October 11, 2022
as Director |
Designation Additional Non-Executive Additional Non-Executive

Independent Director Independent Director
Qualification e MSEE, Electrical Engineering | ¢ MBA Degree from Faculty of
from Purdue University (1988) Management Studies, University
of Delhi, India (1982)




fractg

i TELLGENEE ¥ O

e BSEE from Kettering University

s Economics Graduate from St

(1986) Stephen's  College, Delhij
University (1980)
Experience/Expertise | ¢ Founding Partner of KAT | e Currently Non-executive director
Advisory LLC. on the Board of ICIC! Bank
o Currently a Senior Advisor for Limited, Capita PLC and Yatra
Insight Partners, LLC. Online Inc. and the Chairperson
e Former Chief Digital and of Capillary Technologies
Technology Officer for [ « Previously on the Supervisory
GlaxoSmithKline, Board of Royal Philips,
e Previously, CIO for Walmart, Netheriands
Baxter International Inc. and | ¢ Previously, Managing Director
Daimler Chrysler. with Microsoft, and HP, India
¢ Member of the board of trustees | « Previously, Head of IBM India
for the New York Hall of Science Adbvisory board;
e Served on the President's Global [ ¢ Served on the NASSCOM
Council of Women Leaders at Executive Council between 2009
Walmart; to 2017.
o Executive sponsor of Science,
Technology, Engineering and
Math (STEM) initiatives
Terms and | Non-Exscutive Independent Director | Non-Executive Independent Director
Conditions of [ appointed for a term of 3 (Three) | appointed for a term of 3 (Three)
Appointment consecutive years w.e.f. October 26, | consecutive years w.e.f. October 11,

2022, and not liable to retire by
rotation.

2022, and not liable to retire by
rotation.

Remuneration sought

As per the terms of Appointment

As per the terms of Appointment

to be paid letter letter

Remuneration  last 13.67 23.67

drawn

Justification for | Given her expertise and knowledge | Given her expertise and knowledge,
choosing the | as already detailed above, the board | as already detailed above, the board
appointees for | considers her appointment would be | considers her appointment would be
appointment as | of Immense benefit to the Company. | of immense benefit to the Company.
Independent

Directors

Number of Meetings | 2 (Two) Board Meetings, 2 (Two) Board Meetings,

of the Board attended | 1 (One) Independent Director Meeting | 1(One) Independent Director Meeting
during the year

1 Amount in Rs Millions.
2 Amount in Rs Millions.

SSIMATION
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Shareholding in the Nil Nii
company |
List of Other 1. UlPath, Inc. 1. ICICI Bank Limited
Directorships 2.Yatra Online inc.
3.Caplllary Technologies India
Limited
4.Capita PLC
5.Yatra Online Limited
6.Nudge Lifeskills Foundation
List of Chairmanship | Refer Annexure A attached to the Refer Annexure A attached to the
or membership of | explanatory statement. explanatory statement.
various Committees
in other companies
Relationship with Not Related Not Related
other Directors of the
Company

ltem No. 4-To appoint Mr. Anuraq Sud (DIN: 09591664) as Non-Executive Director of the Company.

Mr. Anurag Sud (DIN: 09591664), was appointed as Additional Non-Executive Director of the Company
by the Board of Directors on August 09, 2023 basis the recommendations by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. As per the amended and restated Shareholders’ Agreement dated December
12, 2021, read along with the amendment agresments thereof, APAX is entitied to nominate 2 directors
on the Board of Directors of the Company. Further, pursuant to the resignation tendered by Mr. Shashank
Singh, Mr. Anurag Sud was nominated by APAX in his place to represent APAX on the Board of the
Company in accordance with the aforesaid agreement.

The Company has recelved from him all statutory disclosures / declarations including, (i) Consent in
writing to act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification
of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules®), (ii) Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the
Appointment Rules to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, an Additional director, appointed by the Board shali
hold office up to the date of the next Annual General Meeting or the last date on which the Annual General
Meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier. Mr. Anurag Sud (DIN: 09591664) holds office as an
Additional Non-Executive director up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and accordingly his
appointment is proposed for the approval of the members.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out at ltem no: 4 of the Notice for the approval of
members.

Except Mr. Anurag Sud, being appointee, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or any of their
relatives are in anyway concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.
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Details pursuant to SS-2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretarles of India for appointment of

Directors is stated herewith:

T —

Name Anurag Sud

DIN 09591664

Date of Birth January 09, 1987

| (Age) (36 years)

Natlonality Indian

Date of first Appointment as Director August 09, 2023

Designation Additional Non-Executive Director

Qualification MBA with Honors from the University of Chicago Booth
School of Business.
Bachelor’s degree in electrical engineering from the Indian
Institute of Technology Delhi.

Experience/Expertise Managing Director In the Tech team and Head of India at

Apax.

Prior to joining Apax, he was a Principal at Baring Private
Equity Asia (part of EQT), where he focused on buyouts in
the technology and healthcare sectors, completing eight
investments during his tenure.

Before pursuing his MBA, he was a part of the growth equity
investment team at Fidelity and the investment banking
practice at Rothschild India.

Terms and Conditions of

Appointment

Not Applicable

Remuneration sought to be paid

Not Applicable

Remuneration last drawn

Not Applicable

Number of Mestings of the Board

Not Applicable

attended during the year

Shareholding in the company Nil

List of Other Directorships Apax Partners India Advisers Private Limited
List of Chairmanship or membership Nil

of various Committees in other

companies

Relationship with other Directors of Not Related

the Company

ltem No. 5 - To consider and approve the payment of remuneration to Non-Executive Independent

Directors of the Company,
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Basis the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), the Board op
October 11, 2022, and October 26, 2022, had approved the appointment of Ms. Neelam Dhawan & Ms_
Karen Ann Terrell as Additional Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company and at such
remuneration such that each of them be respectively pald sitting fee (if any), in accordance with the
policles of the Company and remuneration by way of profit based commission or any other payment in
case of inadequacy of profits as may be recommended by the Board, up to a maximum of USD 100,000
per annum and reimbursed expenses for attending Board and Board committee meetings as per Article
of Assaociation of the Company, as may be approved by the Board from time to time in accordance with
the applicable laws and approved by the members from time to time.

The Board accordingly, hereby recommends to the members for approval the payment of remuneration
to the above Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company in case of no profits/ inadequacy of
profits, in accordance with the provisions of Section 149(9) and all other applicable provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules, regulations (including any statutory modification(s)
thereto or re-enactments thereof, for the time being in force, for a period of three years starting from the
financial year 2022-23 till 2024- 25 and as listed below:

Independent Directors on Board Annual Compensation
{In USD)
Ms. Karen Ann Terrell USD 100,000
Ms. Neelam Dhawan USD 100.000

itis further informed that disbursement of all amounts, which Ms. Karen Ann Terrell is entitled to receive
pursuant to the terms of her Letter of Appointment (LoA), is to be paid to the credit of her bank account -
DKT Living Trust.

Except for Ms. Neelam Dhawan & Ms. Karen Ann Terrell, to whom the resolution relates, none of the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested in the
said resolution.

The Board of Directors accordingly recommend the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice
for the approval of the Members.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
of Fractal Analytics P vate. “{\i\mlted

M No: A17336
Place: Mumbai
Date: August 09, 2023
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List of Chairmanship or membership of various Committees in other companies

MS. NEELAM DHAVAN
S. Name of the Company Name of the Committee Chairperson/
No. Member
1. | 1€CICI Bank Limited Board Governance, Remuneration & Chairperson
Nomination Committee
Fraud Monitoring Committee Member
Information Technology Strategy Committee Member
Review Committee for identification of willful Member
defauiters/non-co-operative borrowers
2. | Yatra Online inc Compensation Committee Chairpéerson
Nominating and Corporate Governance Chalrperson
Committee
3. | CapltaPLC Nomination Committee Member
Audit and Risk Committee Member
Remuneration Committee Member
4. | Caplllary Technologies | Risk Management Committee Chairperson
India Limited Audit Committee Member
Nomination and Remuneration Committee Member
5. | Yatra Online Limited Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Chairperson
Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee Chairperson
Nomination and Remuneration Committee Member
IPO Committee Member
Nudge Lifeskills - -
6. .
Foundation
MS. KAREN ANN TERREL
S. Name of the Company Name of the Committee Chalrperson/
No. Member
1, UiPath Audit Committee Member
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE VALID, MUST BE COMPLETELY FILLED, STAMPED, SIGNED AND
RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN TWENTY-
FOUR (24) HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING. THE MEMBERS ARE ALSO REQUESTED TO SHARE THE SCANNED COPY OF THE

FORM AT SOMYA.AGARWAL@FRACTAL.AI

3. APERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND
HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF
THE COMPANY. IN CASE A PROXY IS PROPOSED TO BE APPOINTED BY A MEMBER
HOLDING MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING
VOTING RIGHTS, THEN SUCH PROXY SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER
PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

4. All documents referred to in the notice along with the Register of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel and their Shareholdings, as maintained under Section 170 and Register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which Directors are interested as maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be
open for inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company prior to the date of the
meeting during normal business hours on working days and will also be made available for inspection
at the ensuing annual general meeting.

5. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution to the Company, authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

6. Members are requested to notify any change of address or email id to the Company immediately.

7. Electronic copy of the annual report is being sent to all the members whose email ids are registered
with the Company for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard/physical
copy of the same. In case you wish to get a hard/physical copy of the annual report, you may write to
the Company in advance.

8. Members who hold shares in hard/physical form are advised to dematerialize their shareholding to
avail the benefits of dematerialization and to eliminate any possibility of loss of documents and bad

deliveries.

9. Route-map to the venue of the ensuing annual general meeting is enclosed.
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RQUTE MAP FOR THE VENUE TO THE 23" ﬁNNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Level 7, Commerz lI, International Business Park,
Oberol Garden City, Off. Western Express Highway,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai-400063



ATTENDANCE SLIP

Name of the Company : Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Registered office : Level 7, Commerz I, International Business Park, Oberol
Garden City, Off. Western Express Highway, Goregaon
(East), Mumbai - 400063

CIN : U72400MH2000PTC 125369

23 Annual General Meeting ~ August 31, 2023

Registered Folio No.
Client ID No.*

DP ID No.*

No. of Shares
(*Applicable for the shareholders holding shares in electronic form)

erCtCILao
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Registered Address:
“roctol Analytics pwi, Ltd.

Level 7, Commerz n,
Intemational Business Park,
Oberol Garden City,

Off Western Express Highway,
Goregaon (E), Mumbaj 400 063
Phane: +91 {22)] 68505800
www. fractal ai

CIN U72400MH2000PTC 125349

I certify that | am a member / proxy / authorized representative for the member of the Company.

| / We hereby record my / our presence at the 23 Annual General Meeting of the Company held
Thursday, August 31, 2023, at 11:00 a.m. at the registered office at Level 7, Commerz ll, International
Business Park, Oberoi Garden City, Off W.E. Highway, Goregaon (East), Mumbai 400063.

Name/s and address of the
Shareholder(s)

Joint Holder 1
Joint holder 2

(in Block Letters)

Name of the Proxy
(in Block Letters)

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy

NOTE: Members / Proxies are requested to bring this attendance slip with them.
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PROXY FORM
Form No. MGT-11

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name of the Company: Fractal Analytics Private Limited
Registered office > Level 7, Commerz Ii, International Business Park, Oberoi Garden City,
Off. Western Express Highway, Goregaon(East), Mumbai — 400063
CIN : U72400MH2000PTC 125369
23" Annual General Meeting — August 31, 2023
Name of the member(s):

Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No. / Client ID

DP ID No.*

(*Applicable for the shareholders holding shares in electronic form)

1/ We, being the member (8) Of .............c.cccccvvevvverensmsenssississsseasesne.e ... Shares of the above-named
Company, hereby appoint:

NAME: ... ctiitissinienseessiisinns sunsensssoiiver e T srita s ehons Themnss oemmes sivees S ursuasdyasares

Address:

E-mail I ety o v R R TR S R i
SIgNature:... ... cusisswissssaissbbaiessaisiaasisiss

or falling him / her
Address:
E-mail 10 e s, o e P T T o s e s B -

Signature:, viwsmsres ssvsisassanis s

or failing him / her
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as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 23 Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, August 31, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at Level 7,
Commerz |l, International Business Park, Oberoi Garden City, Off W.E. Highway, Goregaon (East),
Mumbai 400063., and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

i;n No. ‘ Particulars
Ordinary Business:

1. | Ordinary Resolution to receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including
audited consolidated financial statements) of the Company for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and auditors thereon.

Special Business:

2. | Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Ms. Karen Ann Terrell (DIN: 09764751) as Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company.

3. | Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Ms. Neelam Dhawan (DIN: 00871445) as Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company.

4. | Ordinary Resolution for appointment of Mr. Anurag Sud (DIN: 09591664) as Non-Executive
Director of the Company

5. | Special Resolution for payment of remuneration to Non-executive Independent Directors of the
Company.

Signed this ........ccccvieiiiiniiianiineeinen AY OF e , 2023

Affix Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder

.................................................................

Signature of Proxy Holder(s)
NOTE:

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office
of the Company before the commencement of the meeting. The members are also requested to share
the scanned copy of the form at somya.agarwal@fractal.ai before the commencement of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.
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Registered Addrany
Froctol Anolytics Pvt. Lag,

Level 7, Comimerz 13,

International Business Parte,

Oberol Garden City,

Off Westemn Express Highway,,
Gorogoon East, Mumbai 400 063,

Phone: +91 22 6850 5800

www.flaatal aj

CIN U72400MH2000PTC125349

Your Board of Directors are pleased to present the 23™ Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company along with the audited financial statements (Including audited consolidated financial statements) for the

financial year ended March 31, 2023,

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The extract of the financial results for the financial year ended as on March 31, 2023, are as follows:

Standalone Consolidated

Particutars :’:;’;h 3% | March 31,2022 | March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022

:'n'“"l’l‘lon) In | (INRin Million) | (INR in Milllon) | (INR in Million)
Total Income 10,085 6,708 20,437 13,140
Less: Total Expenses 9,602 6,765 22,252 14,615
Profit/{Loss) before excaptlional 488 (57) 3(2,105) {1,475)
items
Less: Exceptlonal items 898 o 5,239 -
Profit/(Loss) before tax (415) {(57) 3,134 (1,475)
Less: Provislon for Tax 145 (31) 1,190 9
Profit/(Loss) after Tax {560) {26) 1,944 {2,484)
Other comprehensive income/ {loss) 20 (28) 97 81
Tota! Comprehansive Income/ (loss) {540) (54) 2,041 {1,403)

DIVIDEND

Your Board of Directors (the ‘Board’) feel that It is prudent to plough back the profits of your Company for its future
growth, hence, the Board does not recommend any dividend for the financlal year ended March 31, 2023,

| After adjusting share of loss of assoclate.
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TRANSFER OF RESERVES

During the year under review, your Company has not made any transfer to reserves.
OVERVIEW OF COMPANY’S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

At the standalone level, the total income of the Company during the financial year under review increased by 50.349;
from INR 6,708 miltion in the previous financial year to INR 10,085 million. Loss before tax for the period under
review stood at INR 415 million as against loss of INR 57 million in the previous financial year. Loss after tax for the
period under review stood at INR 560 million as agalnst loss of INR 26 million In the previous financial year.

At the consolidated level, the total income of the Company during the year financial under review increased by
55.53% from INR 13,140 million in the previous year to INR 20,437 million. Profit before tax stood at INR 3,134 million
as against loss of INR 1,475 million In the previous year. Profit after tax stood at INR 1,944 million as against loss of
INR 1,484 million in the previous year.

NATURE OF BUSINESS AND CHANGES DURING THE YEAR, IF ANY

Your Company continues to provide advanced analytics that help companies leverage data driven insights in taking
considered decisions. As such, there was no change in the nature of business or operations of the Company during
the year under review.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL {KMPs)
ion of of th an

During the financial year under review, the Board was duly constituted in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Assaciation of the Company. As on March 31, 2023, the Board comprises of 10
{Ten) Directors.

Appolintment of Independent Directors

During the financial year under review, the following directors were inducted to the Board:

1. Pursuant to the terms of amended and restated Shareholders’ Agreement dated December 12, 2021 read along
with the amendment agreements ("SHA”) thereof, and as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company, the Board of Directors on October 11, 2022, by way of a circular resolution, had
approved the appointment of Ms. Neelam Dhawan (DIN: 00871445) as an Additional Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company for a period of three consecutive years from the date of approval of the
circular resolution i.e, October 11, 2022 and who shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

2. Pursuant to the terms of amended and restated Shareholders’ Agreement dated December 12, 2021 read along
with the amendment agreements (“SHA") thereof, and as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company, the Board of Directors on October 26, 2022, by way of a circular resolution,
approved the appointment of Ms. Karen Ann Terrell (DIN: 09764751) as an Additional Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company for a period of three consecutive years from the date of approval of the
circular resolution i.e. October 26, 2022 and who shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

The Board opines that both Ms. Neelam Dhawan (DIN: 00871445) and Ms. Karen Ann Terrell (DIN; 09764751},
Additional Non-Executive Independent Directors on the Board of your Company possess the requisite expertise,
qualification and are also eligible to act Independent Directors of the Company.
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Ms. Neelam Dhawan is currently a Non-Executive Director at ICICI Bank Limited, Capita PLC and Yatra Online Inc. gng
is also the Chairperson of Capillary Technologies, a young startup. She is also on the Governing Board of IIT, Delh;j
and advises and mentors various organizations on business transformation.

Her main area of expertise Is managing complex technology businesses in highly matrixed organizations. She hag
experience of IT transformation across multiple Industries - banking and finance, telecommunications,
manufacturing, health care and government.

She has been a key participant in shaping the IT industry in India. Her career span covered the Industry’s major
milestones and had the opportunity to work alongside the key architects of the sector in India. She was on the
NASSCOM Executive Council from 2009 to 2017 and made significant contributions to the industry strategy and
public policy framewaorks. She Is passionate on encouraging Diversity at Work and Women in Technology. She has
been working on various initiatives to encourage STEM education for girls.

(For detailed profile please refer the link — Leadership | Fractal)

Ms. Karen Ann Terrell is the former Chief Digital and Technology Officer for GlaxoSmithKline. Her responsibilities at
GSK included leadership for all information technology as well as Data, Analytics and Digital Transformation (GSK
split into 2 legal entities- a BioPharma company and a separate Consumer Health Company which went public as
Haleon in July of 2022). She has been the Chief Information Officer for Walmart from 2010 to March 2017 and has
been associated with various other organisations - Baxter International, Inc., Daimler Chrysler, General Motors.

She has been a transformational technology leader in the Automotive, Pharma, and Retail industries where she
drove technology modernization and transformed technology stacks which allowed business model transformation
for the companles in which she warked. Her technology remit included responsibility for all cyber security efforts
globally.

Her capabilities include deep knowledge regarding technology engineering and support for global supply chains,
merchandising, finance, cyber security, and enterprise infrastructure.

(For detailed profile please refer the link ~ Leaderstup | Fractal)

The Board recommends the appointment of the aforesaid directors for the approval of the members at the ensuing
23" Annual General Meeting ("AGM”) of your Company.

Declaration of Independence

The Company has received declarations from the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of
Independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act along with the applicable rules framed thereunder.

The Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company had no pecunlary relationship or transactions with the
Company, other than sitting fees, commission, and reimbursement of expenses, if any, incurred by them for the
purpose of attending meetings of the Company. The Independent Directors have confirmed that they have
registered their names in the data bank maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

In the opinion of the Board, there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as
Independent Director of the Company and the Board is satisfied of the integrity, expertise, and experience including
proficiency in terms of Section 150(1) of the Act and applicable rules made thereunder.

Annual Evaluation

The Independent Directors were appointed in the month of October 2022 and their first meeting was held on
February 28, 2023. The Independent Directors, at the said meeting, had deliberated on the process and mechanisms
relating to Board Evaluation and had shared their recommendations. The Company basls the said recommendations
is currently evaluating the same.
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Key Managerial Personnel
During the financial year under review, there was no changes in Key Managerial Personnel

NUMBER OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS, INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR'S MEETINGS AND GENERAL
MEETINGS.

During the year under review, the Board meetings, Committee meetings, Independent Directors meetings were held
physically/ through videoconferencing (VC), in accordance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
applicable rules made thereunder.

The detalls of Board meetings, Committee meetings, Independent Directors meeting and General meetings held
during the financial year under review are provided herein below:

1, Board Meetings:

Total no of meetings held — 6 Meetings.

Sr. No. Date of meeting Number of meetings
1. April 25, 2022 Board meeting {Serial number: 01/2022-23)
2, June 22, 2022 Board meeting {Serial number: 02/2022-23}
3, July 22, 2022 Board meeting (Serial number: 03/2022-23)
4, September 09, 2022 Board meeting (Serial number: 04/2022-23)
5. December 14, 2022 Board meeting (Serial number: 05/2022-23)
6. March 06, 2023 Board meeting (Serial number: 06/2022-23) |

The intervening gap between two consecutive meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013.

2. Independent Directors’ Meeting:

Total no of meetings held — 1 Meeting.

Sr. No. Date of meeting Number of meeting
1, February 28, 2023 | Independent Directors meeting (Serial number: 01/2022-23)

3. “*Audit and Risk Committee:

Total no of meetings held — 4 Meetings.

Sr. No. Date of meeting Number of meeting
1. | June 22, 2022 Audit and Risk Committee {Serial number: ARC-1/2022-23)
2. | September 09, 2022 Audit and Risk Committee (Serial number: ARC-2/2022-23)
3. | December 14, 2022 Audit and Risk Committee (Serial number: ARC-3/2022-23)
4, | March 06, 2023 Audit and Risk Committee (Serial number; ARC-4/2022-23)
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4. *Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Total no of meetings held — 1 Meeting.

Sr. No. Date of meeting Number of meeting
1. December 14, 2022 Nomination & Remuneration Committee (Serial number: NRC-1/2022.3 3)
5. *Corporate Social an onslbill Committee:

During the period under review, there were no CSR meetings held.

6. Annual General Meeting:

Sr. No. Date of maating Number of meetings
1 July 29, 2022 22" Annual General Meeting

7. Extra-ordinary General Meetings:

Total no of meetings held — 2 Meetings.

Sr. No. Date of meeting Number of meetings
1. April 26, 2022 Extra-ordinary General Meeting (Serial number: 01/2022-23)
2. December 15, 2022 | Extra-ordinary General Meeting (Serial number: 02/2022-23)

The quorum of the meetings was In accordance with the Articles of Assoclation of the Company read with the
Companies Act 2013.

The details of attendance of each Director attending the various Board/Committee meetings/ Independent
Director’'s meetings (including attendance in person and/or through video conference facilities) are set out as
‘Annexure A’ to this report.

€O, ion of tees
During the financial year under review, the Board of the Company had on November 15, 2022, pursuant to the
amended and restated Shareholder’'s Agreement dated December 12, 2021, read along with the amendment
agreements (“SHA”), approved the re-constitution of the Audit and Risk Committee, Nomination & Remuneration

Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

The details of re-constitution are as follows:

A. Audit and Risk Committee:

:;" Name of the Director Category
1. Mr. Gavin Patterson Chairman
2. Mr. Puneet Bhatia Member
3. Mr. Rohan Haldea Member
4, Mr. Srikanth Velamakanni Member
5. Mr. Gulu Mirchandani Member
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B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

:l: Name of the Director Category
2l Mr. Puneet Bhatia Chairman
2. Mr. Rohan Haldea Member
3} Mr. Srikanth Velamakanni Member
4, Mr. Gulu Mirchandani Member
C. Cor | Res i vir ntal al, and Governance (‘CSR & ESG') Committee®
Sr.
No Name of the Director Category
1. | Mr. Puneet Bhatia Chairman
2. | Mr. Shashank Singh Member
3. | Mr. Srikanth Velamakanni Member
4. | Mr. Gulu Mirchandani Member

*Further, the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on December 14, 2022, has renamed the
Corporate Soctal Responsibility (‘CSR’) Committee as Corporate Social Responsibility & Environmental, Social, and
Governance {‘CSR & ESG’) Committee and had accordingly modified the terms of reference of the said committee.

Resolution passed by Circulation:

In case of a special and urgent business need, the Board’s/ Committees’ approval was taken by passing resolution
by circulation pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the same were nated and
confirmed at the respective subsequent Board / Committee Meeting.

The following Circular Resolutions were passed during the financial year 2022-23:

1. Board of Directors:

::. Circular Resolution No. Date of passing
1. | 1/2022-23/BM to 5/2022-23/8M May 7, 2022
2. | 6/2022-23/BM & 7/2022-23/BM May 20, 2022
3. | 8/2022-23/BM June 13, 2022
4. | 9/2022-23/BM to 13/2022-23/BM June 20, 2022
S. | 14/2022-23/8M & 15/2022-23/BM July 5, 2022
6. | 16/2022-23/BM to 18/2022-23/BM August 17, 2022
7. | 19/2022-23/BM to 22/2022-23/BM | August 19, 2022
8. | 23/2022-23/BM October 4, 2022
9. | 24/2022-23/BM & 25/2022-23/BM October 11, 2022
10| 26/2022-23/BM October 26, 2022
11, 27/2022-23/BM & 28/2022-23/BM November 15, 2022
12.| 29/2022-23/BM to 42/2022-23/BM December 5, 2022
13, 43/2022-23/BM January 24, 2023
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Committee Meetings:
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sr.

No. Circular Resolution No., Date of passing

Audit and Risk Committee

No Circular Resolutions passed
Nomination and Remuneration Committee
1. 01/2022-23/NRC April 04, 2022
25 02/2022-23/NRC to 07/2022-23/NRC April 20, 2022
3. 08/2022-23/NRC to 10/2022-23/NRC May 12, 2022
4. 11/2022-23/NRC to 14/2022-23/NRC May 16, 2022
5 15/2022-23/NRC & 16/2022-23/NRC May 13, 2022
6. 17/2022-23/NRC June 2, 2022
7. 18/2022-23/NRC & 19/2022-23/NRC June 14, 2022
8. 20/2022-23/NRC June 14, 2022
9. 21/2022-23/NRC & 22/2022-23/NRC July 13, 2022
10. 23/2022-23/NRC July 29, 2022
11. 24/2022-23/NRC to 26/2022-23/NRC August 9, 2022
12. 27/2022-23/NRC September 5, 2022
13. 28/2022-23/NRC & 29/2022-23/NRC October 10, 2022
14. 30/2022-23/NRC October 13, 2022
15. 31/2022-23/NRC October 20, 2022
16. 32/2022-23/NRC November 9, 2022
17. 33/2022-23/NRC November 28, 2022
18. 34/2022-23/NRC January 11, 2023
19. 35/2022-23/NRC | February 6, 2023
20, 36/2022-23/NRC March 10, 2023
21, 37/2022-23/NRC March 30, 2023
Corporate Soclal Responsibility Committee
13 01/2022-23/CSR May 16, 2022
2. 02/2022-23/CSR August 17, 2022

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors confirm that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

{d)
(e)

in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, the applicable

accounting standards have been followed with no material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2023 and of the losses of the Company for the year ended on that date;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual financial statements on a ‘going concern’ basis; and

the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital

*As on March 31, 2023, the authorized share capital of the Company stood at INR 38,73,00,000 (Indian Rupees Thirty
Elght Crores Seventy Three Lakhs) consisting of 34,92,00,000 (Thirty Four Crores Ninety Two Lakhs) equity shares of
INR 1/- (Indian Rupee One only) each aggregating to INR 34,92,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Thirty Four Crores Ninety
Two Lakhs only) and 3,81,00,000 (Three Crores Eighty One Lakhs only} Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares
of INR 1/- {Indian Rupee One only} each aggregating to INR 3,81,00,000 (indian Rupees Three Crores Eighty One
Lakhs only).

Notes

*During the year under review, your Company had increased the Authorised Share Capital by members approval by
passing an ordinary resolution at the 22™ Annual General meeting of the Company held on July 29, 2022, details are
as follows;

1. The authorized share capital of the Company was increased from INR 5,00,00,000/- (Indlan Rupees Five Crores
only) consisting of 4,36,50,000 (Four Crore Thirty Six Lakh Fifty Thousand) Equity shares of INR 1/- (Indian Rupee
One only) each aggregating to INR 4,36,50,000 {indian Rupees Four Crores Thirty Six Lakhs Fifty Thousand only)
and 63,50,000 (Sixty Three Lakh Fifty Thousand) Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of INR 1/- {Indian
Rupee One only) each aggregating to INR 63,50,000 (Indian Rupees Sixty Three Lakh Fifty Thousand only} to INR
38,73,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Thirty Eight Crores Seventy Three Lakhs) consisting of 34,92,00,000 (Thirty Four
Crores Ninety Two Lakhs) Equity Shares of INR 1/- (Indian Rupee One only} each aggregating to INR
34,92,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Thirty Four Crores Ninety Two Lakhs only) and 3,81,00,000 (Three Crores Eighty
One Lakhs only) Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares of INR 1/- (Indian Rupee One only) each
aggregating to INR 3,81,00,000 (Indian Rupees Three Crores Eighty One Lakhs only).

Paid up Share Capital

As on March 31, 2023, the total issued and subscribed capital of the company stood at INR 3,07,13,458 (indian
Rupees Three Crores Seven Lakhs Thirteen Thousand Four Hundred Fifty-Eight) and paid-up share capital of the
Company stood at INR 3,03,81,029/- (Indian Rupees Three Crores Three Lakhs Eighty One Thousand and Twenty-
Nine only) consisting of 22,61,89,854 (Two Crores Sixty One Lakhs Eighty Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty-Four)
equity shares of INR 1/- {indian Rupee one) each and 45,23,604 (Forty-Five Lakhs Twenty Three Thousand Six
Hundred and Four) Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares of INR 1/- (Rupee one) each.

Allotment made during the year

During the year under review, the Company had approved the issuance of 12925 equity shares of the Company at
face value of INR 1 each, at issue price of INR 3234.8314 (including premium of INR 3233.8314) per share to non-
residents, through preferential allotment by way of private placement. Of the above 9,400 equity shares were
subscribed and were allotted to Non-residents. The balance 3,525 equity shares which were unsubscribed were
cancelled and added to unissued share capital.

Details of the shares issued and allotted were as below:

2 Qut of the abave 2,61,89,854 Equity Shares, 664,858 Equity shares issued and allotted to Mr. Srikanth Velamakanni are partly paid-up equity
shares of face value of INR 0.5 per share and premium of INR 0.5 per share.



Sr Name of the No. of shares Date of
No. Non-resident allottee allotted allotment
1 Andrew ) Walter 4700 June 20, 2022
2 Deborah Henretta 2350 June 20, 2022
3 Stanley A McChrystal 2350 August 19, 2022
Total 9400
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Your Company had allotted 2,42,256 Equity Shares of face value of INR1 (Indian Rupee One Only) each at par/
premium, as the case may be, to the eligible employees of the Company on exercising the vested stock options
granted to them under the Fractal Employees Stock Option Plan.

The details of the Equity shares at face value allotted at premium are stated hereunder:

Sr. Date of No. of Face Value | Exercise Price Total Physical/
No. Allotment Equity (in INR) (incl Consideration Demat
Shares premium)
1 20-05-2022 7,500 1 279.81 20,98,575.00 Demat
2 15,000 1 279.81 41,97,150.00 Demat
3 700 1 279.81 1,95,867.00 Demat
4 3,750 1 279.81 10,49,288.00 Demat
S 2,000 1 279.81 5,59,620.00 Demat
6 1,000 1 279.81 2,79,810.00 Demat
7 1,000 1 279.81 2,79,810.00 Demat
8 2,500 1 279.81 6,99,525.00 Demat
9 1,125 1 279.81 3,14,786.00 Demat
10 2,900 1 279.81 8,11,449.00 Demat
11 20-05-2022 3,375 1 40 1,35,000.00 Demat
12 200 1 40 8,000.00 Demat
13 20-05-2022 1,000 1 640 6,40,000.00 Demat
14 400 1 640 2,56,000.00 Demat
15 1,500 1 640 9,60,000.00 Demat
16 800 1 640 5,12,000.00 Demat
17 750 1 640 4,80,000.00 Demat
18 3,000 1 640 19,20,000.00 Physical
19 1,000 1 640 6,40,000.00 Demat
20 1,500 1 640 9,60,000.00 Demat
21 1,500 1 640 9,60,000.00 Demat
22 2,250 1 640 14,40,000.00 Demat
23 1,250 1 640 8,00,000.00 Demat
24 750 1 640 4,80,000.00 Physical
25 2,250 1 640 14,40,000.00 Demat
26 3,000 1 640 19,20,000.00 Demat
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27 750 1 640 4,80,000.00 |  Physical
28 750 1 640 4,80,000.00 Physical
29 1,000 1 640 6,40,000.00 Demat
30 1,500 1 640 9,60,000.00 Physical
31 700 1 640 4,48,000.00 Physical
32 20-05-2022 2,836 1 846 23,99,256.00 Demat
33 1,891 1 846 15,99,786.00 Demat
34 14,000 1 846 1,18,44,000.00 Physical
35 22,500 1 846 1,90,35,000.00 Demat
36 20-05-2022 800 1 610 4,88,000.00 Demat
37 20-05-2022 7,500 1 595.26 44,64,450.00 Demat
38 20-05-2022 400 1 1 400.00 Physical
39 13-06-2022 30,000 1 279 83,70,000.00 Physical
40 13-06-2022 500 1 279.81 1,39,905.00 Demat
a1 10,000 1 279.81 27,98,100.00 Physical
42 375 1 279.81 1,04,929.00 Physical
43 375 1 279.81 1,04,929.00 Demat
44 13-06-2022 750 1 640 4,80,000.00 Physical
45 800 1 640 5,12,000.00 Demat
46 750 1 640 4,80,000.00 Demat
47 750 1 640 4,80,000.00 Demat
48 1,500 1 640 9,60,000.00 Demat
49 05-07-2022 100 1 40 4,000.00 Demat
50 05-07-2022 500 1 279.81 1,39,905.00 Demat
51 375 1 279.81 1,04,929.00 Demat
52 3,000 1 279.81 8,39,430.00 Demat
53 475 1 279.81 1,32,910.00 Demat
54 6,000 1 279.81 16,78,860.00 Demat
55 05-07-2022 500 1 640 3,20,000.00 Demat
56 3,000 1 640 19,20,000.00 Demat
57 2,250 1 640 14,40,000.00 Demat
58 800 1 640 5,12,000.00 Demat
59 1,000 1 640 6,40,000.00 Demat
60 1,500 1 640 9,60,000.00 Demat
61 22-07-2022 850 1 40 34,000.00 Physical
62 22-07-2022 2,250 1 279.81 6,29,573.00 Physical
63 4,300 1 279.81 12,03,183.00 Demat
64 2,250 1 279.81 6,29,573.00 Demat
65 09-09-2022 3,000 1 640 19,20,000.00 Demat
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66 500 1 640 3,20,000.00 Demat
67 750 1 640 4,80,00000 | Demat
68 1,000 1 640 6,40,000.00 Demat
69 09-09-2022 10,000 1 610 61,00,000.00 Demat
70 09-09-2022 2,000 1 279.81 5,59,620.00 Demat
7 09-09-2022 275 1 40 11,000.00 Demat
72 04-10-2022 1,500 1 640 9,60,000.00 Physical
73 04-10-2022 5,000 1 610 30,50,000.00 Physical
74 14-12-2022 1,500 1 640 9,60,000.00 Demat
75 14-12-2022 S00 1 279.81 1,39,905.00 Physical
76 24-01-2023 500 1 640 3,20,000.00 Demat
77 500 1 640 3,20,000.00 Demat
78 24-01-2023 25 1 846 21,150.00 Demat
79 7 1 846 5,922.00 Demat
80 250 1 846 2,11,500.00 Demat
81 35 1 846 29,610.00 Demat
82 50 1 846 42,300.00 Demat
83 25 1 846 21,150.00 Demat
84 300 1 846 2,53,800.00 Demat
85 25 1 846 21,150.00 Demat
86 463 1 846 3,91,698.00 Demat
87 25 1 846 21,150.00 Demat
88 75 1 846 63,450.00 Demat
89 25 1 846 21,150.00 Demat
90 113 1 846 95,598.00 Demat
91 50 1 846 42,300.00 Demat
92 25 1 846 21,150.00 Demat
93 06-03-2023 50 1 846 42,300.00 Demat
94 8 1 846 6,768.00 Demat
95 77 1 846 65,142.00 Demat
96 625 1 846 5,28,750.00 Demat
97 513 1 846 4,33,998.00 Demat
98 100 1 846 84,600.00 Demat
99 25 1 846 21,150.00 Demat
100 25 1 846 21,150.00 Demat
101 25 1 846 21,150.00 Demat
102 75 1 846 63,450.00 Demat
103 50 1 846 42,300.00 Demat
104 25 1 846 21,150.00 Demat
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105 25 1 846 21,150.00 |  Demat
106 50 1 846 42,300.00 Demat
107 250 1 846 2,11,500.00 Demat
108 463 1 846 3,91,698.00 Demat
109 25 1 846 21,150.00 Demat |
110 06-03-2023 2,000 1 640 12,80,000.00 Demat
11 750 1 640 4,80,000.00 Demat
112 750 1 640 4,80,000.00 Demat
113 2,000 1 640 12,80,000.00 Physical
114 2,000 1 640 12,80,000.00 Demat
115 1,000 1 640 6,40,000.00 Demat
116 500 1 640 3,20,000.00 Demat
117 06-03-2023 1,350 1 279.81 3,77,744.00 Demat
2,32,856 11,77,15,051.00
DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company had not accepted any deposits pursuant to the provisions of Section
73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules made thereunder. As the Company had not
accepted any deposits, there were no amount remaining unpaid or unclaimed as on March 31, 2023.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, SECURITY AND INVESTMENTS

The particulars of the investments made/ loan given/ security or guarantee provided by your Company to/in its
Indian/Foreign subsidiaries forms a part of notes to the financial statements and is a part of the Annual Report.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES AND PERFORMANCE / FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATES

The details of Company's direct subsidiaries/associates as on March 31, 2023, are as follows:

::. Name of the Company ln?;mgzn “?uf:’l:\‘rm; y
_ Subsidlary/Assoclate
1. Fractal Private Limited Singapore Wholly owned subsidiary
2. Fractal Analytics Inc. New York Wholly owned subsidiary
3. Final Mile Consultants Private Limited India Wholly owned subsidiary
4. Eugenie Technologies Private Limited India Wholly owned subsidiary
Asper.Al Technologies Private Limited ? India Wholly owned subsidiary
6. Senseforth Al Research Private Limited India Wholly owned subsidiary
7. Neal Analytics Services Private Limited India Wholly owned subsidiary
8. Fractal Alpha Private Limited India Wholly owned subsidiary

3 The name has been changed from ‘Samya.Al Technologies Private Limited’ to ‘Asper.Ai Technologies Private Limited’ with effect from December

02, 2022.
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9, Cuddle Artificial Intelligence Private Limited India Subsidiary
10. Theremin Al Solutions Private Limited India Subsidiary
11, Analytics Vidhya Educon Private Limited India Subsidlary
12. Qure.ai Technologies Private Limited India Associate
Following are the step-down subsidiaries of the Company as on March 31, 2023:
sr. Name of the Company Country of Parent Company
No. Incorparation
1. Fractal Analytics UK Limited United Kingdom Fractal Analytics inc., USA
2. 4i Consulting, inc.? Unite States Of Fractal Analytics Inc., USA
America
{Minois)
3. Fractal Analytlcs {Canada) Inc. Canada Fractal Private Limited, Singapore
4, Fractal Analytics {Switzerland) GmbH Switzerland Fractal Private Limited, Singapore
54 Fractal Analytics Germany GmbH Germany Fractal Private Limited, Singapore
6. Fractal Analytics Netherland B.V. Amsterdam Fractal Private Limited, Singapore
7. Limited Liability Company “Symphony Ukraine Fractal Private Limited, Singapore
(Ukraine)”
8. Fractal Analytics Australia Pty Ltd. Australia Fractal Private Limited, Singapore
New South Wales
{Sydney)
9. Fractal Analytics Malaysla SDN BHD Malaysia Fractal Private Limited, Singapore
10. Fractal Analytics (Shanghai) Limited China Fractal Private Limited, Singapore
11. Fractal Analytics Sweden AB Sweden Fractal Private Limited, Singapore
12. Cuddle.ai Inc. Delaware Cuddle Artificial Intelligence
Private Limited
13. Final Mile Consulting LLC Delaware Final Mile Consultants Private
Limited
14. Theremin Multi Strategy Fund LLP India Theremin Al Solutions Private
Limited
15, Neal Analytics, LLC United States of Fractal Analytics Inc., USA
America
(Bellevue)
16. Senseforth, Inc. United States of Fractal Analytics Inc., USA
America

4 with effect from Aprll 01, 2023, 4i Consulting Inc. (‘i US’), wholly owned subsidiary of Fractal Analytics Inc. {‘Fractal US’) has
been merged with Fractal US.
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17. Asper.Al Inc® United States of Fractal Analytics Inc., USA

America
18. Asper.Al Limited® United Kingdom. | Asper.Al Inc, USA
19, Fractal Frontlers, Inc United States of Fractal Analytics Inc., USA’

America
20. Eugenie.ai Inc Delaware Fractal Analytics Inc., USA
21. Fractal LLC-FZ Meydan Free zone, | Fractal Private Limited, Singapore

UAE

During the year, the Board of directors (‘Board’) have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiaries and in accordance with
Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, have prepared consolidated financial statements of the Company, which
forms part of this Annual Report. Further, the statement containing the salient features of the financial statements
of the Company’s subsidiaries pursuant to the first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129, is annexed to this report
in the prescribed Form AOC-1 as ‘Annexure B’.

The Company has no joint venture within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. No company
ceased to be subsidlary or joint venture or associate of your Company as on March 31, 2023.

The Company has obtained a certificate from the Statutory Auditors certifying that the Company is in compliance
with FEMA Regulations with respect to downstream investments made in its wholly owned subsidiary Company as
operating during the year under review.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the annual return in the prescribed Form MGT- 9 in accordance with Section
92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the applicable rules made thereunder, is set out herewith as ‘Annexure
C' to this report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The details of the related party transactions, as per applicable accounting standards, form a part of the Notes to the
financial statements and have been provided in the Annual Report. The contracts / arrangements / transactions
entered into by the Company, during the financial year with related parties, if any, were in ordinary course of
business and on arm's length basis.

The disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this report in the prescribed Form AOC-2 as
‘Annexure D',

LOAN FROM DIRECTORS OR FROM THEIR RELATIVES:

Your Company has not borrowed any funds from its directors or from any of their relatives during the year under
review.

FRACTAL EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN (FRACTAL ESOP)

S The name has been changed from ‘Samya.ai Inc’ to ‘Asper.ai Inc’ with effect from November 4, 2022;.
€ The name has been changed to ‘Samya.Al Limited’ to ‘Asper.Al Limited’ with effect from November 17, 2022,
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During the financial year under review, the 2019 Fractal Employees Stock Option Plan (Fractal ESOP 2019) wag
modified as follows:

a. Reduction in the existing ESOP Pool under Fractal ESOP 2019 by 75,000 stock options i.e., from 18,65,2g87
stock options to 17,90,287 stock options. The same was approved by the Board of Directors of your
Company at their meeting held on April 25, 2022, and was subsequently approved by the members at thejr
extraordinary general meeting held on April 26, 2022;

b. Amendment to Clause 7.7 of Fractal ESOP 2019 pertaining to Bonus Issue by deleting the existing clause
relating to the exercise of vested option(s} 15 days prior to record date prior to bonus issue pursuant to
which vested bonus options of the ESOP halders will not lapse and replacing it with a new clause. The same
was approved by the Board of Directors of your Company at their meeting held on April 25, 2022, and was
subsequently approved by the members at their extraordinary general meeting held on April 26, 2022.

During the financial year under review, the 2007 Fractal Employees Stock Option Plan (Fractal ESOP 2007} was
modified as follows:

a. Amendment to Clause 7.7 of Fractal ESOP 2007 pertaining to Bonus Issue by deleting the existing clause
relating to the exercise of vested option(s) 15 days prior to record date prior to bonus issue pursuant to
which vested bonus options of the ESOP holders will not lapse and replacing it with a new clause. The same
was approved by the Board of Directors of your Company at their meeting held on April 25, 2022, and was
subsequently approved by the members at their extraordinary general meeting held on April 26, 2022.

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 12 of the Companies (Share capital and debentures) Rules, 2014 the information
relating to options granted by the Company pursuant to Fractal ESOP 2019 Plan during the year under review and
other particulars with regard to stock options are set out In ‘Annexure E’ to this report.

TIME BASED KEY EMPLOYEE STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN 2019 & PERFORMANCE BASED KEY EMPLOYEE STOCK
INCENTIVE PLAN 2019 {‘MIP PLANS')

During the financial year under review, the MIP Plans were modified as follows:

a. Increase in the maximum number of options reserved under the Time-Based MIP 2019 by addition of 25,000
stock options to the existing ESOP Pool, i.e., from 10,68,328 to 10,93,328 options. The same was approved by
the Board of Directors of your Company at their meeting held on April 25, 2022, and was subsequently
approved by the members at their extraordinary general meeting held on April 26, 2022,

b. Increase in the maximum number options reserved under the Performance Based MIP 2019 by addition of
50,000 stock options to the existing ESOP Pool, l.e., from 21,81,798 to 22,31,798 options The same was
approved by the Board of Directors of your Company at their meeting held on April 25, 2022, and was
subsequently approved by the members at their extraordinary general meeting held on April 26, 2022.

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 12 of the Companies {(Share capital and debentures) Rules, 2014 the Information
on options granted by the Company pursuant to the MIP plans during the year under review and other particulars
with regard to stock options are set out under ‘Annexure E’ to this report.

ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Your Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of any business and is committed to managing the risks in a
proactive and efficient manner. The risk culture of your Company involves risk identification and appropriate time
bound initiatives to mitigate risk with the objective of balancing risks with returns. Hence, to achieve the business
objectives of predictability and stability In earnings, Risk Management Policy for Fractal was formulated and was
approved by the Board of Directors.
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Further, consldering Company's future growth prospects, strateglc plans and its business objectives it was proposeq
to align the Company’s existing Risk Management Palicy in line with leading ERM practices and global Enterprise Risk
Management (ERM) standards. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of your Company has, basis the recommendation
of the Audit and Risk Committee at its meeting held on September 09, 2022, at their meeting held on September 09,
2022, had approved the revision to the exiting policy and renamed the said policy as Enterprise Risk Management
(ERM) policy.

There are no material risks which in the opinion of the Board threatens the existence of your Company.
ANTI-BRIBERY AND ANTI-CORRUPTION POLICY

Your Company practices a zero-tolerance approach to bribery and corruption and is committed to act professionally
and fairly in all its business dealings and relationships and in implementing and enforcing effective systems to
counter bribery and corruption in any form. Your Company mandates compliance with all applicable anti-bribery
and anti-corruption laws In all locations and jurisdictions in which it operates. Accordingly, your Company has
formulated and designed the Anti-Bribery and Anti-Corruption Policy to provide a framework for ensuring
compliance with various legislations governing bribery and corruption globally and provide guidance on the
standards of behavlour to which everyone must adhere to. The said Policy has been framed as per the industry
standard and also finalised and approved on the recommendations of the Audit and Risk Committee. The purpose
of this policy Is to provide guidance to the Company's directors, officers, employees, agents, consultants, and other
third-party representatives to ensure compliance with the Prevention of Corruption Act, 1988 of India, U.S. Foreign
Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, U.K. Bribery Act 2010, as amended, and other anti-corruption and anti-bribery laws
and regulations applicable in the jurisdictions in which the Company does business.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company has
framed the Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism for Directors and Employees of the Company. The said Policy
has been framed as per the industry standard and also finalised and approved on the recommendations of the Audit
and Risk Committee. Accordingly, this Whistle-blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism (the “Policy”) has been formulated
with a view to provide a mechanism for directors and employees of Fractal to provide an avenue for, raising concerns
in accordance with this policy and reporting any allegations of misconduct or noncompliance in an anonymous and
confidential way and prohibits retaliation against anyone who, in good faith, makes a report or provides assistance.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND (TS ADEQUACY

Your Company has adequate system of internal financial control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized
use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the
management. The Company is following all the applicable accounting standards for properly maintaining the books
of accounts and reporting financial statements. To further monitor and evaluate adequacy & effectiveness of the
internal control systems, your Company conducts internal audit from time to time and take requisite corrective
actions, as required, based on the reviews of the internal auditor’s report.

internal Audit

M/s. PricewaterhouseCoopers Services LLP, Chartered Accountants were appointed as internal auditors of your
Company on September 25, 2019, for a period of 3 years i.e., from financial year 2019-20 tili financial year 2021-22.
and were further reappointed as internal auditors of your company on June 22, 2022, for a period of 1 year i.e., for
the financia! year 2022-23. Accordingly, the internal audit was entrusted to M/s. PricewaterhouseCoopers Services
LLP, Chartered Accountants. The Internal auditor had submitted their report to the Audit committee at periodic
intervals. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee. The
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main thrust of internal audit was to test and review controls, appraisal of risks and business processes, besides
benchmarking controis with best practice in the industry.

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

M/s B SR & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants were appointed as statutory auditors of your company at 19" AGM held
on September 30, 2019, for a term of five consecutive years to hold office from the conclusion of the said AGM until
the conclusion of 24" AGM of the Company.

The statements made by the statutory auditors In their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further
comments. The auditor’s reports, enclosed with the standalone financial statements in the Annual Report, do not
contaln any qualification, reservation, or adverse remark on the financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2023.

Note — At the consolidated level, the auditor’s reports do not contain any qualifications, or observations or adverse
remarks except as provided in point b. of para 2A that in respect of two subsidiaries, the back-up of a project ticketing
software which forms part of the ‘books of account and other relevant books and papers in electronic mode’ of those
subsidiaries, has not been maintained on the servers physically located in indla.

In response to the same, the Management stated that all necessary details are maintained in excel format and have
necessary backup in India. Also, the Company will evaluate any reporting required to be made to the Ministry of
Corporate affairs (‘MCA’) and will take necessary action accordingly.

Pursuant to Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, during the year under review there were no frauds reported
by the Auditors of the Company.

MAINTAINANCE OF COST RECORDS

The provisions of Section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to maintenance of cost records do not apply
to your Company consldering the nature of services provided by your company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION
As part of its operations, Fractal diligently explores all avenues for Incorporating sustainable resources.

We have made an effort towards conserving energy and protecting the environment during the period under review,

Improvements achieved in the considered financlal year.

» We opted for 100% green energy (Renewable energy) for our electricity demand in Mumbal. This will not
only help in attaining our goal for net zero emission but will also reduce our carbon offsetting/sequestration
load. While we have been able to provide green power to our largest office since Dec'21, our other offices
in India are yet to be sourced through green power due to the state electricity regulatory commission's
limitations. We are working on alternate methods to convert our electricity demands through green power.

» Fractal has reported its GHG emissions on the CDP portal 2 years in a row on client request, We have
reported for Fractal India operated locations accounting for >80% operations.

SBTi commitment letter submitted: March 2023, acceptance received: April 2023,

» Fractal has committed to set near- and long-term company-wide emisslon reductions in line with sclence-
based net-zero with the Science Based Targets initiative (SBTi). Fractal has responded to the SBTi’s urgent
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call for corporate climate action by committing to align with 1.5°C and net-zero through the Business
Ambition for 1.5°C camp Fractal has implemented sensor-based taps & water aerators at all office locationg
to limit water wastage.

100% sensor-based water taps across more than 75% Fractal facilities, have timers that prevent any
opportunistic water wastage.

Alr conditioning temperature across Fractal locations are set at 24-26 degree centigrade. This enables an
energy consumption reduction by 15%.

Enhanced Replaced AC's having R22, R23 and R410A refrigerants with AC’s having low Global warming
potential (GWP) refrigerant.

Fractal has moved to 100% LED lights usage across all its facilities.

Fractal abides with highest level of standards when it comes to waste management. Two of the largest
offices of Fractal are LEED certified. The largest place also complies with WELL standards (WELL Platinum at
Mumbai). These standards help us in minimizing the waste, upcycling/recycling the created waste, for e.g.,
these offices have STP units which recycles water, fresh air circulation rate across 90% of Fractal facilities,
has reduced the requirement of frequent duct cleaning and is also a substantial safety net against COVID-
19.

Wastepaper Is given to strategic upcycling vendor who in-turn helps in upcycling these products. Apart from
these, there are multiple other avenues like PIR senser based lights, ambient sensors, water aerators etc.
for optimizing building services.

The following initiatives in progress that should further reduce our carbon footprint:

3.

Fractal initiated [ts carbon inventory project, including an estimation of GHG emissions.
As a pre-requisite to developing Fractal’'s roadmap for carbon neutrality.

e In FY 2019, Fractal Mumbai received its LEED's Gold certificate and continues to hold the same.
IAQ - indoor air quality enhancement measures and implementations have been Initiated at Fractal’s
Gurugram office and the replication of these measures are scheduled at our Bengaluru and Mumbai offices
in the next quarter— air sanitization & real time monitoring of air parameters like:

s Carbon dioxide (C02)

e Temperature

e  Relative humidity

e Sulphur Dioxide {SO 2)

e Nitrogen oxides (NO x) etc. in progress and it will be compared with standard parameters.

Fractal is also currently in the process of completing its TCFD analysis.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Your Company has adopted ZERO trust and SASE based architecture and as part of overall security enhancement
have deployed following tools:

Endpoint Detection and Response Solution (EDR)

Your Company has deployed Sentinel One EDR solution which is very well positioned In protecting your
Company’s Laptops and Servers from any real time External and Internal Cyber Threats by making use of its threat
intelligence and Al/ ML Features.
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Security Incident and Event Monitoring (SIEM)

Your Company has deployed Next Gen IBM Qradar SIEM solution to signlificantly reduce the time to Identify,
investigate and respond to advanced security threats. With an Analytics-driven approach, IBM Qradar helpg
securlty teams gain unparallel visibility, detect and respond to threats faster than before and indeed help
improve SOC efficiency.

Cloud Access Security Broker (CASB Solution)

Your Company has deployed Netskope which is Market Leader CASB Solution and uses its patented technology
Cloud XD by going deeper than any other security provider to quickly target and control activities across
thousands of cloud (Saa$ and laaS) services and millions of websites offering features such as Controlling Data
Upload, Leakage of sensitive data and Report User credential sharing related threats

Zero Trust Network Access {(ZTNA)

Your Company has deployed Zscaler ZTNA on all laptops as it focuses on the zero-trust principal of least privilege
providing secure access to specific resources one at a time based on a user’s access context.

Zscaler Public Internet access {ZPIA)

Your Company has deployed Cloud based Zscaler Proxy on all laptops to control Internet browsing traffic and
protect organization from milllons of malicious websites. It also offers User control access feature enabling
organization to provide granular control on Internet access for different project users such as HC, Finance, IT,
Legal and Client Specific.

Email Security

Your Company has deployed lronScales Email Security which Is an Al-powered Self learning and Anti-Phishing
tool and helps protects organization from Phishing mail by offering enhanced securlty features such Mailbox-
level Behavloral Analysis, File Sandboxing, Community-led Threat Protection, impersonation Protection. It also
enables users to report any suspicious mail as Spam or Phishing received on their mailbox.

Cloud Protection Securlty Manager

Your Company has deployed PRISMA CPSM Tool keeping into mind increasing infrastructure landscape from on
prem to Cloud. This tool will help govern complete Security Posture of Cloud Infra and highlight in case any
security gaps to be further tightened as part of continuous Improvement.

Backup and Restoration

Your Company has deployed VEEAM Backup tool on all Cloud and On-prem Servers in order to achieve business
continuity and restoration policy of your Company’s daily, weekly and monthly backups are taken to avoid any
data loss in case of any server breakdown.

Infrastructure Monitoring Tool

Your Company has deployed all In one monitoring tool Site 24x7 to gain complete control of hybrid
infrastructure of cloud and on-prem offering key features such as real time monitoring, customized dashboards,
centralized logging and application performance management in order to make sure they are immediately
reported to their respective teams via automation and attain minimize response time in order to minimize any
potential outage or downtime.
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As of March 31, 2023, the Company's total foreign exchange earnings is INR 8,167 million and total foreign exchange
out flow is INR 65.55 million. The details of the foreign exchange earnings and outgo for the year under review and

previous year are as under:

Earnings in Foreign Currency:

Particulars March 31,2023 March 81, 2022
(INR in Miilion) {INR In Million)
Income from consultancy 1,068 1,086
Inter Company Sales 7,099 4,674
Third Party Product Sales - 1
Total 8,167 5,762

Expenditure incurred in Forelgn Currency:

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(INR In Million) (INR in Million)

Remuneration & Allowances to Employees for 9.77 2,27

On-site Work.

Professional Fees 34.47 {3.57)

Others 21.31 11.64

Total 65.55 10.34

Value of Goods Imported on Cost, Insurance and Freight (CiF) basis Iin respect of:

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Particulars (INR in Million) (INR in Million)
Capital Goods ) -
Total = ‘

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS DURING THE YEAR AND AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE, IF ANY

The Board of directors of your Company as an integral part of your Company’s business strategy for the upcoming
financial year had, basis the evaluation exercise conducted on the group's product and service entities to assess their
performance on (a) product market fit; (b) financial metrics; (c) team assessment; and (d) strategic fit, approved the
restructuring of its product/ service entities (as detailed below) at their meeting held on April 26, 2023 in the manner
provided below:

A. Subsequent to year-end, Cuddle Artificial Intelligence Private Limited, a wholly-owned subslidiary of your
Company, vide board resolution dated April 26, 2023, has approved the transfer its product/ intellectual
property along with associated assets, liabilities, licenses, intellectual property rights, regulatory approvals,
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permits, contracts and employees in relation to the product by means of a business transfer to yoyr
Company, as a going concern, by way of stlump sale.

B. Subsequent to year-end, Neal Analytics Services Private Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of your
Company, vide board resolution dated April 26, 2023, has approved the transfer its assets, liabllitias,
regulatory approvals, permits, contracts and employees to your Company, as a going concern, by way of
slump sale,

C. Subsequent to year-end, Final Mile Consultants Private Limited, a wholly owned subsldiary of your
Company, vide board resolution dated May 26, 2023, has approved the transfer of Its assets, liabilities,
regulatory approvals, permits, contracts and employees to your Company, as a going concern, by way of
slump sale. The integration is yet to commence.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

As of March 31, 2023, your Company had a loan and interest of INR 285.09 Million availed by Cuddie Artificial
Intelligence Private Limited, its wholly owned subsidiary and inter-company receivables to the tune of INR 156.95
Milllon from Cuddle Artificial Intelligence Private Limited, outstanding in its books.

The Board of directors of your Company, basis the recommendations made by the Audit and Risk Committee at its
meeting held on April 26, 2023, had approved the write-off of the above loan and interest of INR 285.09 Million
availed by Cuddle Artificial intelligence Private Limited and the inter-company receivables of INR 156.95 Million.

The amounts written off as above constitutes a considerable part as compared to net profit of the Company and
thus as per the opinion of the Board it affects the financial position of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility) Rules, 2014, your Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee and
has framed a policy on CSR. The Board of Directors of your Company at their Board meeting held on December 14,
2022, had widened the scope of the CSR Committee with the of inclusion of Environmental, Social, and Governance
(ESG) framework within its purview. Accordingly, the CSR committee was renamed as Corporate Social Responsibility
& Environmental, Soclal, and Governance {‘CSR & ESG’) committee and the terms of reference of the Committee
was modified to that effect.

Fractal’s Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) philosophy centres around making a positive impact on people, the
planet that we share and the communities that Fractal is honored to operate in. Fractal CSR thrust areas include - i)
enhancing equitable educational outcomes for disadvantaged children, ii) empowering women to be financially
independent and iil) improving quality & affordability of healthcare, safe housing solutions. The CSR actlvities of the
Company were undertaken primarily through partnering with a registered trust, Section 8 Company or society which
work closely on the same lines as the CSR objectives of the Company i.e., enhancing equitable educational outcomes
for disadvantaged children, empowering women to be financially independent and improving quality & affordability
of healthcare, radiological expertise and provision of safe housing solutions.

As part of its CSR initiatives, the Company contributed funds to “Fractal imobile Program”, “Fractal UWM Let’s Read
Carnival Project”, “Fractal FFE scholarship Program”, “Fractal BAIF Project”. The details about the policy developed
and implemented by the Company on CSR initiatives taken during the year set out under ‘Annexure F’ to this report.

Further, Fractal is developing its ESG roadmap and Fractal has surveyed key stakeholders, to understand the
materlality of key ESG factors for Fractal. Fractal is also in the process of completing its TCFD analysis and it submitted
its commitment to setting science-based net zero targets to SBTI in March 2023.
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SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company has adopted a policy In line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. As per this policy, an interpa|
complaints committee (‘ICC') has been constituted and a formal process of raising and handling a complaint has
been set up. The details In relation to this policy and complaints received, If any, during the year are set out under
‘Annexure G’ to this report,

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compllance with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India i.e., $5-1 relating to “Meetings of the Board of Directors” and SS-2
relating to “Generat Meetings” and the Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards during the year under
review.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATER!AL ORDERS

The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any regulatory authority, court or tribunal
which shall impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. ®

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY
CODE, 2016

The disclosure under this head is not applicable to the Company as the Company has no proceedings pending nor
any applications were made thereunder.

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
ALONG WITH THE REASONS:

There has been no such instance, hence the disclosure under this head is not applicable to your Company.

8T'he tmpact of orders received are not material to Impact the going concern status of the Company. Pending outcome of these matters, the same
are disclosed as contingent liability in the financial statements.
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ANNEXURE A
(This annexure forms part of the Boards’ Report)

The details of attendance of each dlrector attending varlous Board/independent Director's/Committee
meetings (including attendance in person and through video conference facilities) during the financial year
2022-23 is as follows:

Sr.No | Name of the Director | Board yndependanﬁ Audit & Risk | Corporate Soclal | Nomination & |
Director's® | Committee® | Responsibility Remuneration
Committee Committee#
{Corporate Social
Responsibility &
{Environmental,
Social and
Governance
Committee’) |
No of Meetings held 6 1 4 - 1
Directors’ Attendance T
1. [Mr. Rohan Haldea 5 N.A. 4 - 1
2. |Mr. Shashank Singh 6 N.A. N.A. - N.A
3.  Mr. Gulu Mirchandani 6 N.A. 4 - 1
4. |Mr. Pranay Agrawal 6 N.A. N. A N. A N. A
5. [Mr. Srikanth Velamakanni 6 N.A. 4 : N.A 1 .
6. [Mr. Gavin Patterson 5 N.A, 4 N. A N. A
7  [Mr. Puneet Bhatia 5 N.A. 4 1
8  |Mr. Vivek Mohan 6 N.A. N.A - | N.A
9 |Ms, Karen Ann Terrell 2 1 N.A N.A N.A
10 |Ms. Neelam Dhawan 2 1 N.A N.A N.A

* Four Audit & Risk Committee meetings were held during the financlal year 2022-23.

SCorporate Social Responsibility Committee (Renamed as Corporate Social Responsibility & Environmental,
Social and Governance Committee by the Board in its meeting held on December 14, 2022) had approved all the
respective business matters by passing the resolutions through circulation, pursuant to the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 read with Secretarial Standards on Meetings of Board of Directors issued by Institute of
Company Secretaries of India. There were no committee meetings held during the financial year 2022-23.

*One Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting was held during the financial year 2022-23. Rest of the
business matters relating to Nomination and Remuneration Committee were approved by passing resolution
through circulation, pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with Secretarial Standards on
Meetings of Board of Directors issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

®0ne Independent Director Meeting was held on February 28, 2023.



ANNEXURE B

FORM AOC-1

(This annexure forms part of the Boards’ Report)

Statement contalning sallent features of the financial statement of subsidiarles/ associate companies/ joint
ventures, included in the consolidated financial statements.
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014}

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)
I. Detalls of subsidiaries:

(Direct Subsidiarles)
(Value in Rupees)
Sr. No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 -
Name of the Fractal Fractal |Cuddle Artificial| Final Mile | Theremin Al Eugenle
subsidiary  |Analytics Inc.| Private Intelligence Consultants Solutions | Technologlies
Limited | Private Limited |Private Limitedjprivate LimitedPrivate Limited)|
The date since|02-Oct-2003 [26-Sep-2003 | 04-july-2016 09-Jan-2008 | 27-Dec-2018 | 10-Oct-2020
when the
subsidiary  was|
incorporated
The date since
hvhen} the : 01-Mar-2008 . x
ubsidiary wa
Ecquired
l::’::;'a' Veall 31.Mar-23 | 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-23
Reporting usD SGD INR INR INR INR
currency
IAverage Rate 80.26 58.44
Closing rate 82.16 61.81
Share Capital 8,21,59,330 | 27,12,987 16,33,60,913 2,159,550 20,23,95,475 10,00,000
Reserves &
Surplus 66,41,44,672|11,47,15,267 (93786,82:505) 14,65,36,463 |{19,43,97,461) (eSSl Er]
T ;
otal Assets 12,41,2310,02,7 15,51.78,373 14,98,74,449 17.26,11,388 | 4,07.35,412 11,52,05,157
! Liabi :
Tota! Liabilities 11,65,:96,9%7 3.77.50,119 94,03,96,342 258,55,375 | 3,27,36,308 15,90,62,528
AVESTTEnts 4'67'791"83'09 8,47,89,745 12,66,25,351 | 2,76,80,162 ;
Turnover 14,21,23:,31,9 11,60,70,781 7,37,49,480 5,23,41,345 10,82,41,663
Profit before
taxation WATIR9S| 730,732 | BHASARON) | 4 59.10813 ((12,85,46,085) | V%2805
Provision for
taxation (62,54,841) . (50,081) (6,27,390) 3,43,783




Profit after
1,55,55,023
baxation “‘27'1175}'44'7 73,62,732 | B24491959) | 4 ¢ 38203 |(12,85,46,085)
roposed
ividend - - 2
of share- 100% 100% 198.15% by 100% 71.032% 100%
holding by Fractal | by Fractal |[Fractal Analytics| by Fractal by Fractal by Fractal
Analytics Analytics | Private Limited Analytics Analytics Analytics
Private Private Private Limited|Private Limited |Private Limited
Limited Limited |
(Direct Subsidiaries)
Sr, No. 7 8 9 10 11
Asper.Al Neal Analytics Fractal Alpha
Name of the Technologies Sefistfchth Al Analybicsidhvy Services Private Private
Research Private Educon Private
subsidiary Private Limited Limited
a Limited Limited
Limited.
The date since when
the subsldiary was 18-Sep-2019 27-Mar-2017 18-Feb-2014 22-Mar-2014 03-Mar-2022
incorporated
The date since when
the subsidiary was 11-Jun-2021 27-Aug-2021 23-Nov-2021 24-Dec-2021
lacquired
inancial year ended 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23
Reporting currency INR INR INR INR INR
IAverage Rate L -
Closing Rate - -
Share Capital 9,67,46,430 10,00,000 22,71,610 1,00,000 50,00,000
Reserves & Surplus 1,23,38,351 (19,37,41,115) 13,37,47,677 8,12,44,033 (51,23,512)
Total Assets 15,97,75,441 8,73,98,121 19,66,81,412 11,04,51,546 3,653
Total Liabilities 5,06,90,660 28,01,39,236 6,06,62,125 2,91,07,513 1,27,166
Investments ! B -
Turnover 24,18,96,354 14,74,57,740 8,99,87,482 34,96,51,539
Profit before taxation | 3,21,97,138 {(25,53,89,972) (14,37,85,293) 4,75,42,241 (51,23,512)
rovision for taxation |  82,11,980 33,34,941 (5,72,909) 1,40,96,321
Profit after taxation 2,39,85,158 {25,87,24,913) (14,32,12,385) 3,34,45,920 (51,23,512)
Proposed Dividend < & s .
% of share-holding 100% 100% 55.92%° 100% _ 100%
by Fractal . - by Fractal Analytics by Fractal
) by Fractal Analytics | by Fractal Analytics . \
nalytics Private - A : T Private Limited Analytics
_— Private Limited Private Limited . i
Limited Private Limited

1 This has changed to 100% w.e.f. May 13, 2023

2 The percentage of shares held is in proportion to the total shares of the Company which includes equity and

preference shares

3 The name has been changed from ‘Samya. Al Technologies Private Limited’ to ‘Asper.Al Technologies Private Limited’
with effect from December 02, 2022,
4 The percentage of shares held is on as is basls.




(Step-down subsidiaries)

e
Sr. No. 12 13 14 15 16 17
)
Name of the |Fractal LLC-FZ|Fractal Analytics| Fractal Analytics Fractal Fractal Analyties| Cuddie.aiinc
subsidiary UK Limited (Canada) Inc. Analytics |Germany GmbH
(Switzerland)
Gmbh
The date since| 02-Sep-2022 | 19-Mar-2010 11-Dec-2013 | 16-Jun-2014 | 12 Sep 2016 02-Mar-2017
when th
subsidiary  was|
incorporated
The date since NLA, N.A. N.A. N.A, N.A. N.A.
when the
ubsidiary  was
I:cquired
I:'r':::;'a' Yeall 33.mar-23 | 31-Mar-23 31-Mar23 | 31-Mar23 | 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23
Reporting AED GBP CAD CHF EUR uUsD
currency
Average Rate 96.64
21.86 60.69 84.05 83.53 80.26
Closing Rate 101.62
22.37 60.73 89.84 89.38 82.16
Share Capital
22.37.473 11,206 6,03,922 16,35,763 20,98,638 6,385
Reserves &
Surplus 5,63,245 35,31,25,936 5,29,48,689 1,46,63,864 69,00,774 (42,39,19,635)
Total Assets 45,27.395 61,88,68,148 10,89,53,518 1.83.15.560 1,65,96,321 19,07,046
Total Liabilities 17,26.677 26,57,31,005 5,54,01,306 20,15,932 75,96,909 42,58,20,295
Investments . - =
Turnover 60,51,914 1,34,77,44,724 | 39,68,27,043 31,01,029 3,05,17,597 22,07,170
Profit before
b azation 5,50,174 16,39,77,397 3,57,98,911 303,802 27,93,760 (42,47,00,192)
Provision for 6,87,267 - 27,20,758
taxation - 2
Profit after
kaxation 550,174 16,39,77,397 3,51,11,644 3,03,802 27,93,760 (42,74,20,950)
IProposed
bividend " 15,92,62,720 - i - -
% of share- 100 % 100% 100 % 100 % 100 % 100%
holding by Fractal by Fractal |by Fractal Private| by Fractal |by Fractal Private| by Cuddle
Private Analytics Inc, Limited, Private Limited, Artificial
Limited, (USA) Singapore Limited, Singapore Intelligence
Singapore Singapore Private Limited




{Step-down subsidiaries)

Sr. No. 18 19 20 21 22
Name of the Fractal Analytics | Limited Liability | 4i Consulting, Inc.® Final Mile Fractal Analytics
subsidiary Netherland B.V. Company Consulting LLC  |Australia Pty Ltd.
“Symphony
(Ukraine)”
The date since|  18-Jul-2017 01-Aug-2017 31-Oct-2001 06-Jul-2012 06-Jun-2018
when thi
[subsidiary wa
incorporated
The date since N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
hen the
subsidiary  was
cquired
Financial year 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23
lended
Reporting EURO UAH usb usD AUD
currency
Average Rate 83.53 2.32 80.26 80.26 54.92
Closing Rate 89.38 2.25 82.16 82.16 55.04
Share Capital 16,78,910 2,02,71,386 82,159 9,85,912 2,82,87,573
sR:::{:: : 8 553158 81,54,834 (43,20,96,171) (28,36,94,690) 3,75,04,061
Total Assets 1,73,16,427 4,87,35,399 38,99,51,049 8,42,89,681 16,19,77,071
Total Liabilities 1,01,05,934 2,03,09,179 82,19,65,061 36,69,98,460 9,61,85,437
Investments s > =
Turnover 5,27,53,236 9,07,45,606 31,61,95,972 15,25,99,706 46,80,58,332
AL 47,52,924 85,46,442 2,85,73,038 (2,93,20,614) 4,01,85,473
taxation .
i Bl 24,57,419 1,50,969 6,97,401 40,07,684
taxation
i3tz 47,52,924 60,89,022 2,84,22,068 (3,00,18,015) 3,61,77,789
taxation
Proposed X
Dividend
% of share- 100 % 100 % 100% 6100% by 100%
holding by Fractal Private | by Fractal Private | by Fractal Analytics Final Mile by Fractal Private
Limited, Limited, Inc, Consultants Private Limited,
Singapore Singapore (USA) Limited Singapore
(Step-down subsidiaries)

5 with effect from April 01, 2023, 4i Consulting Inc. (‘41 US’), wholly owned subsidiary of Fractal Analytics Inc. (*Fractal US’) has been merged

with Fractal US.



Sr. No. 23 24 25 26 27
Name of the |Fractal Analytics| Fractal Analytics | Fractal Analytics | Fractal Frontiers, | Theremin Multi
subsidiary Sweden AB (Shanghai) Malaysia SDN Inc Strategy Fund LLp
Limited BDH -
The date since | 20-Dec-2018 19-Nov-2018 04-Sep-2018 03-Mar-2022 16-Mar-2021
when the
subsidiary was
incorporated
The date since N.A. N.A. N.A, N.A. N.A.
when the
subsidiary was
acquired
Financial year 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23
ended
Reporting SEK CNY MYR Usb INR
currency
Average Rate 7.73 11.71 18.05 80.26 -
Closing 7.93 11.96 18.63 82.16
Share Capital . 2,04,66,616 89,85,779 1,00,000
ey 9,15,802 1,03,75,396 (31,03,739) (4,54,311)
Surplus
Total Assets 18,71,907 3,44,06,223 70,67,550 38,645 1,00,000
Total Liabilities | 56,105 35,64,211 11,85,510 4,92,956
Investments
Turnover 9,98,808 3,27,57,753 13,76,714
Profit before | 4 04,367 25,73,011 1,25,143 (4,43,808)
taxation
Provision for i
taxation
Sl 1,04,367 25,73,011 1,25,143 (4,43,808) -
taxation
Proposed . 1 = _ -
Dividend
% of share- 100 % 100 % 100 % 100% 99.90% by
holding by Fractal by Fractal Private | by Fractal Private | by Fractal Alpha Theremin Al
Private Limited, Limited, Limited, Private Limited | Solutions private
Singapore Singapore Singapore Limited




{Step-down subsidiaries)

sr. No. 28 29 30 31 | 32 |
Name of the | Neal Analytics LLC | Senseforth Inc Asper.Al Asper.Al Inc.®  [Eugenle.al In¢
subsidiary Limited’
The date since 11-May-2011 23-Feb-2017 07-Nov-2019 10-May-2019 15-Feb-2021
when the
lsubsidiary was
incorporated
The date since 29-Dec-2021 31-Aug-2021 - 15-Jun-2021 .
hen the
ELbsldiary was
cquired
inancial year 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-23
nded
eporting usD uso GBP USsD UsD
lcurrency
lIAverage Rate 80.26 80.26 96.64 80.26 80.26
IClosing Rate 82.16 82.16 101.62 82.16 82.16
Share Capital 32,86,37,211 13,55,70,289 52,58,526 1,42,00,859 41,07,967
23::{::5 & (8,52,14,993) (3,14,07,00) | (14,74,389) (7,59,47,606)  [(26,65,39,202)
Total Assets 52,81,43,483 9,51,38,907 41,11,564 17,09,08,455 1,60,11,503
Total Liablilities 28,47,21,264 {90,24,372) 3,27,427 23,26,55,203 27,84,42,739
Investments - - -
Turnover 2,15,80,74,064 1,48,64,871 7,78,515 9,89,05,978 5,45,993
:;:::::fm (20,68,61,126) | (5,41,50,875) 22,794 (27,21,68,653) [23,04,62,623)
Provi.sion for 64,208 1 .
taxation
ISHICRTIt (20,68,61,126) | (5,42,15,083) 22,794 (27,21,68,653) |(23,04,62,623)
taxation
Proposed
Dividend b )
% of share- 100% 100% 100% 94.76% 94.12%
holding by Fractal Analytics by Fractal by by Fractal Analytics| by Fracta!
Ing, Analytics Inc, Asper.Al Inc, Inc, Analytics Inc,
{USA) (USA) lllinois {USA) {USA)

7 The name has been changed to ‘Samya.Al Limited’ to ‘Asper.Al Limited’ with effect from November 17, 2022,
8 The name has been changed from ‘Samya.ai Inc’ ta ‘Asper.ai Inc’ with effect from November 4, 2022.



Il. Details related to joint ventures / associates of the Company:

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companles Act, 2013 related to Assoclate Companies and
Joint Ventures

Sr. Particulars Detalls
No.
1 Name of the Associate/ Jeint-Ventutar Qure. Al Technologles Private
Limited
Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date 31-Mar-2023
Date on which the Assoclate or Joint Venture Incorporated on 19 July 2016 as a
was assoclated or acquired whoily owned subsidiary.

w.e.f. 13 April, 2022 it’s an Associate.

4 Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by
the company on the year end
No. of equity shares 25,00,00,000
Amount of Investment in Associates 25,00,00,000
Extent of Holding (in percentage) 37.23% (on fully diluted basis}
5 Description of how there Is significant influence | Associate
6 Reason why the assoclate is not consolidated. As per Ind AS 28, “Investments in

Associates and loint Ventures”, If
any entity have only significant
influence over another entity, then it
need not to consolidate financial
statement of associate and only
investment is initially recognised at
cost and adjusted thereafter for
investor’s share of profit & loss and
other comprehensive income in
associate.

7 Net worth attributable to shareholding as per | 2,858,296,000

latest audited Balance Sheet

8 Profit or Loss for the year -778,389,000*
i. Considered in Consolidation -290,794,225*
il. Not Considered in Consolidation -487,026,775

* It is excluding other comprehensive income/loss for the year.

Ili. Other detalls:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations — Fractal Alpha Private Limited, Fractal
Frontiers Inc. and Theremin Multi Strategy Fund LLP
2. Names of subsidiarles which have been liquidated or sold during the year — None.
3. Names of associates or Joint ventures which are yet to commence operations — None.
4, Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year — None.
behalf 9,( Board of Directors of
nalytics Private Limited

For and
Fractal
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Gulu Mirchandanl
Wholé-time Director Director

DIN: 01722758 — DIN: 00026664
Date: July 19, 2023 Date: July 19, 2023
Place: Mumbai Place; Mumbali



ANNEXURE C
(This annexure forms part of the Boards’ Report)
FORM NO. MGT 9
Extract of Annual Return
As on financial year ended on March 31, 2023

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014

Reglstration & other detalls:

I CIN U72400MH2000PTC125369

it | Registration Date March 28, 2000

iii | Name of the Company Fractal Analytics Private Limited

iv | Category/Sub-category of the Company Private company limited by shares

Address of the Registered office & contact details | Levet 7, Commerz Il, International Business Park,
Oberoi Garden City, Off. W. E. Highway,
/ Goregaon (E), Mumbai— 400063,

Contact No: +91 22 6850 5800

vi | Whether listed company No

Name, address & contact details of the Registrar & | Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

vii | Transfer Agent, if any. C 101, 247 Park, L B S Marg, Vikhroli West,
Mumbai-~ 400 083.

Contact No.: +91 22 49186000

Principal business activities of the Company.

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:

Sr, Name &  Description of main [NIC Code of the | % to total turnover
No. products/services Product /service of the company
1 Data processing/managing and advanced | 62011, 62099 and 63111 100
analytics, information technology | (as per Nationa! Industrial
enabled consultancy services Classification 2008)

Particulars of holding, subsidiary & associate companies:

Sr. | Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidia Percentage of

No. ry/ Assoclate shares held
1 Fractal Analytics Inc, N.A. Wholly owned 100%
c/0 Corporation Service Subsidiary

Company, 80 State Street, Albany,
Ny, 12207, USA

2 Fractal Private Limited N.A. Wholly owned 100%
30 Raf-Fles Place #23-01, Oxley @ Subsidiary
Raffles, 048622 Singapore




Cuddle Artificlal Intelligence
Private Limited
Level 7, Commerz Il, International
Business Park, Oberoi Garden City,
Off. W, E. Highway, Goregaon (E),

Mumbai 400063

U74999MH2016
PTC283206

Subsidiary

998.15%

Qure.al Private
Limited

Level 7, Commerz ||, International
Business Park, Oberoi Garden City,
Off. W. E. Highway, Goregaon (E),

Mumbal 400063

Technologies

U74999MH2016
PTC283891

Assoclate

1045,36%

Final Mile Consultants Private
Limited

Level 7, Commerz i, International
Business Park, Oberoi Garden City,
Off. W. E. Highway, Goregaon (E),
Mumbai 400063

U74140MH2008
PTC177641

Wholly owned
Subsidiary

100%

Theremin Al Solutions Private
Limited

Level 7, Commerz |l, International
Business Park, Oberoi Garden City,
Off. W. E. Highway, Goregaon €,
Mumbai 400063

U72900MH2018
PTC318795

Subsidiary

1171.03%

Eugenie Technologies Private
Limited

Level 7, Commerz I}, International
Business Park, Oberoi Garden City,
Off. W. E. Highway, Goregaon (E),

Mumbai 400063

U74999MH2020
PTC347625

Wholly owned
Subsidiary

100%

Fractal Analytics UK Limited
C/0 Corporation Service Company
(UK) Limited, S Churchill Place
10th Floor, London England E14
SHU

N.A.

Step-down
Subsidiary

100% Subsidiary of
Fractal Analytics
Inc. (USA)

Fractal Analytics (Canada) Inc.
160 ELGIN Street, # 2600 Ottawa,
Ontarlo, Canada K1P 1C3

N.A,

Step-down
Subsidiary

100% Subsidiary of
Fractal Private
Limited {Singapore)

10

Fractal Analytics (Switzerland)
GmbH

Zedra Trust Company (Suisse) SA,
Zweigniederlassung Zug

N.A.

Step~-down
Subsidiary

100% Subsidiary of
Fractal Private
Limited (Singapore)

9 100% subsidiary of Fractal Analytics Private Limited w.e.f. May 13, 2023.
10 Shareholding Is basis total paid-up share capital,
1 Shareholding is basls total paid-up share capital.




11 | Fractal Analytics Germany GmbH N.A, Step-down 100% Subsidiary of
¢/o Rédl & Partner, AuBere Subsidiary Fractal Private
Sulzbacher StraRe 100, 90491 Limited (Singapore)
Nlrnberg

12 | Cuddle.ai Inc. N.A. Step-down 100% subsidiary of
C/o CSC, 251, Little Falls Drive, Subsidiary Cuddle Artificial
Wilmington, New Castle-19808 Intelligence Private

Limited

13 | Fractal Analytics Netherland B.V, N.A, Step-down 100% subsidiary of |
High Tech Campus 9, Béta Subsidiary Fractal Private
gebouw, unit K1.04, 5656AE Limited (Singapore)
Eindhoven

14 | Limited Llability = Company N.A. Step-down 100% Subsidiary _OT
“Symphony {Ukraine)” Subsidiary Fractal Private
14 Vasylkivska Street, Building D, Limited (Singapore)
Kyiv city, 03040, Ukraine

15 | 4l Consulting, Inc. N.A. Step-down 12100% Subsidiary
Company's  registered agent Subsidiary of Fractal Analytics
address: 801 Adlai Stevenson Inc. {USA)
Drive, Springfield, IL 62703

16 | Final Mile Consulting LLC N.A. Step-down 100 % Subsidiary of

. . Subsidiary Final Mile
C/.O FSC, 251, Llittle Falls Drive, Consultants Private
Wilmington, New Castle-19808 Limited

17 | Fractal Analytics Australia Pty Ltd N.A. Step-down 100% Subsidiary of
Level 16, Tower 2, Darling Park Subsidiary Fractal Private
201 Sussex Street, Sydney, NSW- Limited (Singapore)
2000

18 | Fractal Analytics Malaysia SDN N.A, Step-down 100% Subsidiary of
BHD Subsidiary Fractal Private
Unit No- 17-2, Level 17, Wisma Limited (Singapore)
UOA 11, No 21, Jalan Pinang 50450
Kuala Lumpur, Wilayah,

Persekutuan

20 | Fractal Analytics (Shanghal) N.A. Step-down 100% Subsidiary of
Limited Subsidiary Fractal Private
2F/1B, No.84 Sanlin Road Pudong Limited (Singapore)
New District Shanghai

21 | Fractal Analytics Sweden AB N.A. Step-down 100% Subsidiary of
C/O Advokatfirman Engstrém & Subsidiary Fractal Private
Co AB Jungmansgatan 12, SE-211 Limited (Singapore)
11 Malmé

12 with effect from April 01, 2023, 4i Consulting Inc. (‘41 US’), wholly owned subsidiary of Fractal Analytics Inc. (‘Fractal US’)
has been merged with Fractal US.




22 | Eugenie.al Inc. N.A. Step-down 94.12% subsidiary,
C/o CSC, 251, Little Falls Drive, Subsidiary of Fractal Analyticg
Wilmington, New Castle-19808 Inc. {USA)

23 | Theremin Multi Strategy Fund LLP |  AAW-3436 Step-down 99.90% |
Level 7, Commerz ll, International Subsidiary .

. h by Theremin Al
Business Park, Oberol Garden City, Solutions Private
Off. W. E. Highway, Goregaon (E), Limited
Mumbal 400063

24 | BAsper.Al Inc NA Step down 94.76%

subsidlary
251 Little Falis Drive Subsidiary of
Wilmington, Delaware 19808- Fractal Analytics
1674 USA Inc.
(USA)

25 | MAsper.Al Limited® NA Step down 100% Subsidiary of
2 Churchill court, 58 station road, subsidiary Asper.Al Inc.
North Harrow, Middlesex, United
Kingdom HA2 75A (UsA)

26 | Senseforth Al Research Private | U72900KA2017 Wholly owned 100%
Limited PTC101706 subsidiary
4th Floor, Indigube-Gamma, Unit
GA-E-088 To GA-E-091, Survey No.

293/154/172, Outer Ring Road,

Kadubeesanahalli, Marathalli,

Bangalore-560103

27 | Senseforth Inc. NA Step down 100% Subsidiary of
subsidiary Fractal Analytics
Inc. (USA)

251 Little Falls Drive

Wilmington, Delaware 19808-

1674 USA

28 | Neal Analytics Services Private | U72900MH2014 Wholly owned 100%
Limited FTC254858 subsidiary
Level 7, Commerz |l, International
Business Park, Oberoi Garden City,

Off. Western Express Highway,
Goregaon (East), Mumbal 400063

29 | Neal Analytics LLC NA Step down 100% Subsidiary of
300 Deschutes Way, SW STE 208, subsidiary Fractal Analytics
MC-C5C1, Tumwater WA 98501 Inc. (USA)

13 The name has been changed from ‘Samya.ai Inc’ to ‘Asper.ai Inc’ with effect from November 4, 2022;.
1% The name has been changed to "Samya.Al Limited’ to ‘Asper.Al Limited’ with effect from November 17, 2022.



30

Fractal Alpha Private Limited
Level 7, Commerz I, Internatlonal
Business Park, Oberoi Garden
City, Off. Western Express
Highway, Goregaon (East),
Mumbai 400063

U72900MH2022
PTC377868

Wholly owned
subsidiary

100%

31

Fractal Frontiers, Inc.
251 Little Falls Drive Wilmington,
Delaware 19808-1674 USA

NA

Step down
subsidiary

Fractal Alpha

(India)

100% Subsidiary of

Private Limited

32

Fractal LLC-FZ
Business Center 1, M Floor, The
Meydan Hotel, Nad Al Sheba,
Dubai, U.A.E.

NA

Step down
subsidiary

Fractal Private

100% Subsidiary of

Limited (Singapore)

34

15asper.Al Technologies Private
Limited®

IndiQube Alpha,1st Flr, Wing-B3,
Plot 19/4 & 27 Kadubeesanahalli
Village, Varthur Hobli Bangalore
Bangalore KA 560103 IN

U72900KA2019
FTC128045

Wholly owned
subsidiary

100%

35

Analytics Vidhya Educon Private
Limited

207 B Block, (Chamber-1)
Corporate House 169, RNT Marg,
Indore MP 452001 IN

U80904mPpP2014
PTC032389

Subsidiary

1555.92%

V. Shareholding pattern (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity):

Category-wise Shareholding

Category of No. of shares held at the beginning of | No. of shares held at the end of the year
shareholders the year l.e. 31-03-2023 %
e, 01-04-2022 ';':'r';“
Demat | Physi | Total | %of | Demat | Physical | Total | %of | g
cal Total Total year
Shares Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a)
Individual/HUF 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

15 The name has been changed from ‘Samya.Al Technologies Private Limited’ to ‘Asper.Al Technologles Private Limited’ with
effect from December 02, 2022.
16 shareholding is basis total paid up capital




b) Central Govt.

0. 0.00%
or State Govt. 0o 0.00%
C) Bodles 0.00%
corparate Qoo 0.00%
d) Bank/Fi 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
e) Any other-
Indian relatives 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
of promoters
SUB TOTAL:
5 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
(A)(1)
(2) Foreign
(shares held by
non-residents
on non-
repatriation
basis)
a) NRI-
Individuals 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
L] 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
Individuals
GliESHIES 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
corporate
d) Banks/Fi 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
e) Any other 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
SUB TOTAL:
I 0.00% 0.
(A)2) 0.00% 00%
Total
Shareholding of
Promoter Group 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
(A) = (A)(1) +
(A)2)
B. Public
Shareholding
(1) Institutions
0.00 0.00
a) Mutual Funds % 0 % 0.00%
0.00 0.00
b) Banks/F! % o] % 0.00%
0.00 0.00
C) Central Govt. % 0 % 0.00%
0.00 0.00
d) State Govt. % 0 % 0.00%
e) Venture 0.00 0.00
Capltal Fund % 0 % sy
f) Insurance 0.00 0.00
Companies % 0 % G190%
0.00 0.00
g) FlIS % o] % 0.00%
h) Fareign
Venture Capital 0.08 (o] 8 0.00%
% %
Funds




0.00 0.00
1} Others 0 0 0 % 0 0 0 o 0.00%
SUB TOTAL: 0.00 0.00
0
(B)(1) ol 0| "y 0 0 w| ©.00%
(2) Non
Institutions
a) Bodies
corporate
0.00 0.00
1) Indlan 0 0 0 % 0 0 0 % 0.00%
1,32,93,43 1,3293,4 | 51.2 | 1,32,93,4 1,32,93,43 | 50.7
i} Overseas 3 0 34| 3% 34 0 s 6% (0.47)%
b} Individuals
i} individual
shareholders
holding nominal |  7,42,473 | 38 | 1359071524 | 10,4560 | o cc01g | 1601326 | 81| o7
) 597 0 % 9 %
share capital
upto Rs.1 lakhs
i} Individuals
shareholders
holding nominal 35,86 | 1,12,95,0 | 43.5 | 78,14,36 | 34,80,72 | 1,12,95,09 | 43.1
share capitalin | /08227 | “ge7| " oa 4% 7 7 a| 3% | (041%
excess of Rs. 1
lakhs
c) Others 0 0 o] 0'0;’ o] 0 0 0.09(2 0.00%
SUB TOTAL: 2,17,44,13 | 42,03 | 2,59,47,5 | 100. | 2,21,53,4 | 40,36,44 | 2,61,89,85 | 100 0.00%
(B){2) 4| ,464 98 | 00% 10 4 4 % ;
Total Public
Shareholding 2,17,44,13 | 42,03 | 2,59,47,5 | 100. | 2,21,53,4 | 40,36,44 | 2,61,89,85 | 100 0.00%
(8) = (B){1) + q ,464 98 | 00% 10 4 q % *
(B)2)
C. Shares held
by Custodian for 0 0 0 0'092 0 0 0 0'092 0.00%
GDRs & ADRs
GRAND TOTAL 2,17,44,13 | 42,03 | 2,59,47,5 | 100. | 2,21,53,4 | 40,36,34 | 2,61,89,85 | 100 0.00%
{A+B+C) 4| ,364 98 | 00% 10 4 4 % '




Shareholding of Promoters Group: Not Applicable

Shareholders No. of shares held at the No. of sharas hald at the end of the | % change in
Name beginning of the year year share-
Sr. l.e. 01-04-2022 i.e, 31-03-2023 holding
No. No, of % oftotal | % of No. of shares % of % of during the
shares shares of | shares total shares year*
the pledged shares of | pledge
Company / the d/
encumb Company | encum
ered to bered
total to total
shares shares
- 0 0% 0% 0 0% 0% 0%
- Total 0 0% 0% 0 0% 0% 0%
ili. Change in Promoters’ Group Shareholding: Not Applicable
Sr. Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative shareholding
No. the year i.e, 01-04-2022 during the year 2022-2023
No. of shares % of total No. of % of total shares
shares of the shares of the Company
Company
1 | At the beginning of the year = i °
Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters’ shareholding during the
2 | year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)
3 | Atthe end of the year -
iv. Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders with changes, if any (other than directors,
promoters group & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding during
No. Shareholders the year the year 2022-23
i.e. 01-04-2022
No. of shares % of total No. of % of total shares
shares of the shares of the Company
Company
1 At the beginning of the year 1,91,49,392 73.80%
Date wise increase/decrease in
Shareholding during the year
) ?specifying the reasons for " 8 M #
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc.)
At the end of the year {or on the 1,91,51,017 73.12%
3 date of separation, if separated
during the year)




# Date wise increase/decrease in shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

Name of the | Shareholding atthe | Rank | Dat | Increase/ | Rea Cumulative Ran | Shareholding at
shareholder beginning of the ason | e Decrease | son Shareholding k the end of the
s year i.e. 01-04-2022 | 31.03 in share- during the year as | Yeari.e.31-03-
’ .2021 holding 2022-23 on 2023
No. of % of No. of %of | 31. | No.of | % of
shares total shares | total | 03. | shares | total
shares share | 202 shares
of the sof | 3 of the
Compa the Compa
ny Comp ny
any
TPG FETT 73,53,81 | *28.34 1 - | NoChange - 73,53,814 | 28.08 [ 1 | 73,53, | *28.08
HOLDINGS 4 % during the % 814 %
PTE LTD year
Quinag 59,39,62 *22.89 2 - No Change - 59,39,620 | 22.68 2 59,39, | *22.68
Bidco Ltd. 0 % during the % 620 %
year
Gita 31,31,26 *12.07 3 - No Change - 31,31,260 | 11.96 3 31,31, | *11.96
Mirchandani 0 % during the % 260 %
year
Chetana 13,49,15 *5.20% 4 - No Change 13,49,151 | 5.15% 4 13,49, | *5.15%
Kumar 1 during the 151
i year o e ) S S,
Narendra 8,90,637 | *3.43% 5 No Change 8,90,637 | 3.40% | S5 | 890,6 | *3.40%
Kumar during the 37
Agrawal year
Rupa 1,97,420 | *0.76% 6 - No Change - 1,97,420 | 0.75% 1,97,4 | *0.75%
Agrawal during the 20
year 6
Satya 1,06,140 | *0.41% 7 - No Change - 1,06,140 | 0.41% 7 1,06,1 0.41%
Remala during the 40
jointly with year
Rao V.
Remala
Satish 64,350 *0.25% 8 06/ Transfer 64,850 0.25% 8 64,85 0.25%
Raman 03/ 0
202
3
Prashant 60,000 *0.23% 7 - No change - 60,000 0.23% | 9 60,00 | *0.23%
Warrier during the 0
year
Arpan NA NA NA - NA - 58,125 0.22% | 10 | 58,12 | *0.22%
Dasgupta 5
Natwar Mall 57,000 0.22% 10 - No change
during the
year
TOTAL OF 1,91,49,3 | 73.80% TOTAL OF 1,91,5 | 73.12%
TOP 10 92 TOP 10 1,017
SHAREHOLD SHAREHOLD
ERS AT THE ERS AT THE
BEGINNING END OF THE
OF THE YEAR
YEAR




* Difference in % of total shares of the Company is on account of various allotments of shares made during the
year and consequential increase in the total number of shares.

V. Shareholding Pattern of Directors and Key managerial personnel
Sr. Name of the Director/Key Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding
No. Managerlal Parsonnel the year during the year
i.e. 01.04.2022 2022-23
No. of % of total shares No. of shares % of total
shares of the Company shares of
the
Company |

1 Gulu Mirchandani

At the beginning of the year 23,65,296 *9.12%

Change during the year No change during the year

At the end of the year 23,65,296 *9.03%
2 Pranay Agrawal

At the beginning of the year 17,27,812 *6.66%

Change during the year No change during the year

At the end of the year 17,27,812 *6.60%
3 Srikanth Velamakanni

At the beginning of the year 15,27,378 *5.89%

Change during the year No change during the year

At the end of the year 15,27,378 *5.83%
4 | Gavin Patterson |

At the beginning of the year 61,199 *0.24%

Changes during the year No change during the year

At the end of the year 61,199 *0.23%
5 | Shashank Singh

At the beginning of the year 0 0.00%

Change during the year No change during the year

At the end of the year 0 0.00%
6 Rohan Haldea

At the beginning of the year 0 0.00%

Change during the year No change during the year

At the end of the year 0 0.00%
7 Puneet Bhatia

At the beginning of the year 0 0.00%

Change during the year No change during the year

At the end of the year 0 0.00%
8 Vivek Mohan

At the beginning of the year 0 0.00%

Change during the year No change during the year

At the end of the year 0 0.00%




9 Independent  Director
October 26, 2022)

Karen Ann Terrell (Appointed as

w.e.f,

Not Applicable

I

10 | Independent- Director
October 10, 2022)

Neelam Dhawan (Appointed as

w.e.f.

Not Applicable

]

|

11 | Somya Agarwal (Company Sacretar)

o

At the beginning of the year

2250 |

*0.01% |

Change during the year

At the end of the year

No change during the year

| 2250

|  *0.01%

* Difference in % of total shares of the Company is on account of various allotments of shares made during the

year and consequential Increase in the total number of shares.

1V (B) Shareholding pattern (Preference Share Capital Break up as % of total preference)

(i) Category-wise Shareholding
Category of No. of shares held at the beginning No. of shares held at the end of the %,
shareholders of the year year l.e. 31-03-2023 change
i.e. 01-04-2022 during
% of % of the
Demat | Physical | Total | Total | Demat | Physical Total Total year
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
b) Central Govt. or

State Gout. 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
¢} Bodies corporate 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% | 0.00%
d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
e) Any other-Indian

relatives of 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% | 0.00%

promoters
SUB TOTAL: (A)(1) 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% | 0.00%
(2) Foreign (shares
held by non-
residents on non-
repatriation basis)
a) NRI- Individuals ‘0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
b) Other Individuals 0 0 ] 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% | 0.00%
c) Bodies corporate 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% | 0.00%
d) Banks/Fl 0 0 0] 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% | 0.00%
e) Any other 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% | 0.00%
SUB TOTAL: (A)(2) 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% | 0.00%




Total Shareholding

of Promoter Group 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% | 0.00%
(A) = (A)(1) + (A)2)
B. Public "
Shareholding
(1) Institutlons
a) Mutual

! 0 0.00% 0.
Funds 0 0 0.00% 0 0 00%
b) Banks/Fi 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
C) Central Govt. 0 0 0.00% 0 (] 0 0.00% 0.00%
d) State Govt. 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
CHINS i) g o |oo00% | o 0 o | o0o0o% | o0.00%
Capital Fund
Dy minsiance ], T o | oo00% | o 0 o | 0.00% 0.00%
Companies
g) FlIIS 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
h) Foreign
Venture Capital 0 o 0.00% o] o] 0 0.00% 0.00%
Funds
i) Others 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 | 0.00% 0.00%
LIRS o | o000% | o 0 0 | 000% | 0.00%
(B){1)
(2) Non
Institutions
a) Bodies
corporate
1) Indian 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%

45,2

.y 45,23,6 45,23,6 | 100.00 | 45,23,6 ! 100.00
ii) Overseas 04 04 % 04 0 3,:0 % 0.00%
b) Individuals
1) Individual
shareholders
holding 0 o |oo0% | o 0 0 | 0.00% | 0.00%
nominal share
capital upto
Rs.1 lakhs
i) Individuals
shareholders
holding
nominal share 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
capital in
excess of Rs. 1
lakhs
c) Others 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
SUB  TOTAL: | 45,23,6 45,23,6 | 100.00 | 45,23,6 0 :56'(2) 100.00 0.00%
(B){2) 04 04 % 04 '4 % '




Total Public 452 M-
Shareholding 45,23,6 45,23,6 | 100.00 | 45,23,6 1 !
(8) = (B)1) +| 04 < 04 % 04 0 3'20 % 0.00%
(8)(2)
C. Shares held
27 1 hsetiei| S 0 o | 0.00% 0 0 o | 0.00% 0.00%
for GDRs &
ADRs
45,2
GRAND TOTAL | 45,23,6 0 45,23,6 | 100.00 | 45,23,6 0 3.60 100.00 0.00%
(A+8+C) 04 04 % 04 ’4 %
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters Group: Not Applicable
(iit) Change in Promoters’ Group Shareholding: Not Applicahle
(iv) Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders on preference shares basis with changes, if any
(other than directors, promoters group & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
Sr. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding
No. Shareholders the year i.e. 01-04-2022 during the year 2022-23
No. of shares % of total No. of % of total
shares of the shares shares of the
Company Company
1 | At the beginning of the year 45,23,604 100.00% -
2 Date wise increase/decrease in # # # #
Shareholding during the vear
specifying the reasans for
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc.)
3 | At the end of the year {or on the 45,23,604 100.00%
date of separation, if separated
during the year)

# Date wise increase/decrease in shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.)

Name of Shareholding at the Ran | Dat | Increase/ | R Cumulative Rank | Shareholding
the beginning of theyear | kas e | Decrease | e Shareholding ason | atthe endof
shareholde f.e. 01-04-2022 on inshare- | a| duringtheyear | 31.03 the year
r 31.0 holding | s 2022-23 2023 i.e. 31-03-
3.20 o 2023
No. of % of 22 n| No.of % of No. of %
shares total shares total shares | of
shares of shares tota
the of the |
Compan Compa sha
y ny res
of
the
Co
mp
any
Quinag 33,37,505 73.78% 1 No -1 33,37,5 | 73.78% 4l 33,375 | 73.
Bidco Ltd, Change 05 05 78%




during
the year
TPG FETT | 11,86,099 26.22% 2 No - | 11,86,0 | 26.22% 11,86,0 T
HOLDINGS change 99 99 22%
PTE LTD during
the year
Total 45,23,604 | 100.00% 45,23,6 | 100.00 45,23,6 | 100
04 % 04 .00
%
V. Indebtedness - NIL
Particulars Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

1) Principal Amount

ii} Interest due but not paid

iil) Interest accrued but not due

Total {i+ii+ili)

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

Additions

Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

I) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii}) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+ill)

VI. Remuneration of directors and key managerial personnel
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:

(Amount in Rs Million)

Sr. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the MB/WTD/

Marager

Total Amount

Srikanth Velamakanni

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
Section 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961.

53.70

53.70

Income Tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the

131

131

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock options

w

Sweat Equity

q Commission

as % of profit

others (specify)

5 Others, please specify

Reimbursement of expenses

~ Toual(A)

55.01

55.01

Ceiling as per the Act

Not Applicable

Not Applicable




B. Remuneration to other directors:

{Amount in Rs Million)

Celling as per the Act

As per applicable prvIIons of

Companles Act, 2013.

sr. Particulars of Remuneration independent Directors Non- Total Amount
‘No. Executive (Ir Rs. In
Director Millions)
1 Karen Ann Neelam Gavin

Name of the Director Tetrell Dhawan Patterson
(a) Fee for attending 3.67 3.67 ® 7.33
board/committee meetings
(b) Commisslon - - .
(c) Stock Option/Sweat Equity - . e 4

Not Applicable

%7 During the year, Mr. Gavin Patterson has been granted 10,400 Time-Based Key Employee Stack Incentive Plan 2019 (Time-Based MIP) and

20,800 Performance-Based Key Employee Stock Incentive Plan (Perfarmance-Based MIP) (Collectively hereinafter referred to as the
Management Incentive Plan).



C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:

(Amount in Rs Mllllo“!
Sr. No. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration i o <o mm
(In Rs. In
Millions)
Somya Agarwal

1 (a) Salary as per . - 9.70 . 9.70
provisions contained In
section 17(1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961,
(b) Value of perquisites - - - =
u/s 17(2) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961
{c) Profits In lieu of salary o - = -_—
under section 17(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option*® — — — —

3 Sweat Equity — — — —_

4 Commission — - = -
as % of profit - - = —
others, specify - — — —

5 Others, please speclify — = — =
Total — 9.70 - 9.70

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Srikanth Velamakanni —
Whole-time Director

DIN: 01722758

Date: July 19, 2023

Place: Mumbai

Registered Office Address:

Level 7, Commerz lI, International Business Park,
Oberoi Garden City, Off. Western Express Highway,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai- 400 063

Gulu Mirchandani
Director

DIN: 00026664

Date: July 19, 2023
Place: Mumbal

ae During the financlal year 2021-22, Ms. Somya Agarwal was granted 5,000 ESOPs of INR 846 each and 1,660 time-based options at INR 846

each and 3,340 performance-based oplions at INR 846 each.



ANNEXURE D

(This annexure forms part of the Boards’ Report)

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered Into by the company with related
parties referred to In sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transactions under third proviso thereto

I Detalls of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

a) | Name(s) of the related party and nature of relatlonship
b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions
c) | Duratlon of the contracts / arrangements/transactions
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if
any N.A.
e} | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions
| f) | Date(s) of approval by the Board
g) | Amount paid as advances, if any:
h} | Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188
Il Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basls
a) | Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Fractal Analytics Inc., USA, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company
Mr. Srikanth Velamakanni, and Mr.
Pranay Agrawal, directors of Fractal
Analytics Private Limited are also
directors of the Wholly owned
subsidiary.
b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions Rendering of Services
¢) | Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions .
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions -
including the value, if any
e) | Date(s) of approval by the Board NA
f) | Amount paid as advances, if any: NA
For and on hahalf of Board of Directors of
Fractal Apélytics Pri\;ate Limited -
} / J\p\ LY T/a%
/ V4 4 v- O ‘0\ /{ }pl’/
((:_—) MUMBAL-63) S :
Srikan elamakanni

DIN:

Date: July 19, 2023
Place: Mumbai

Regist:

,//

le“time Director
01722758

ered Office Address:

Level 7, Commerz il, International Business Park,
Oberoi Garden City, Off. Western Express Highway,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai- 400 063

£~ Guiu Mirchandani
Q-‘ * / Director

DIN: 00026664
Date: July 19, 2023
Place: Mumbai




ANNEXURE E

(This annexure forms part of the Board’s Report)

Details pertaining to Fractal Employees Stock Option Plan (“Fractal ESOP”) for the financlal year 2022-23

*Fractal Employees Stock *Time Based *performance
Option Pian Key Employee Based Key
Sr. No. Particulars Stock Incentive | Employee Stock
Plan 2019 Incentive Plan
2019 |
1 Options  granted 2,64,406 35,876 71,824
(net of recission)
2 Options vested 10,79,376 3,37,922 i
3 Options exerclised 2,32,856 - -
4 The total number 2,32,856 - -
of shares arlsing as
a result of exercise
of option
5 Options lapsed 2,34,810 27,940 56,060
6 Options granted in 55,737 2,490 21,680
FY 21-22 and
rescinded  during
the FY 22-23. _
7 The exercise price [The exercise [The exercise [The exercise price [The exercise price
price of Options jprice of shares pf Options pf Options granted:
ranted: llotted: Eranted: Rs. 846/- each,
s. 846/- each, [Rs. 1/-each Rs. 846/- each, Rs 2270/- each
s, 3218/- each, (At par), Rs 2270/- each
Rs. 2270/- each [Rs. 40/- each,
s. 279/- each,
s. 279.81/-
ach,
s. 595,26/-
ach,
s. 610/- each,
s. 640/- each,
s. 846/- each
8 Varlation of terms -
of options??
9 Money realized by 11,77,15,051
exercise of options
10 Total number of 25,97,381 10,60,602 21,29,772
options in force
11 Employee wise
details of options
granted to:
a. Key managerial - -
personnel

' During the yaar under reviaw, extension of time was given to employees for exercising the options.



a)Christopher |

Any other | John LaRocca- a) Christopher
emplOVGQ who 16,670 Options Hansen- » Hansen-6,67Q
recalves a grant of 3,330 b)Gavin
options in any one b) Gavin Patterson-
year of optlon Patterson- 20,80(?
amounting to five 10,400 c) Ann Hintzman.
percent or more of c) Ann 23,340
options  granted Hintzman-
during that year 11,660

~—
Identified 2 -
employees  who
were granted

option, during any
one year, equal to
or exceeding one
percent of the

Issued capital
(excluding
outstanding
warrants and

converslons) of the
company at the
time of grant.

# The above details comprise of Fractal 2007 ESOP scheme & Fractal 2019 ESOP scheme

*Time Based Key Employee Stock Incentive Plan 2019 (Time-Based MIP) & Performance Based Key Employee
Stock Incentive Plan 2019 (Performance-Based MIP) are collectively referred to as Management Incentive Plan
2019 (‘MIP Plan 2019')



ANNEXURE F

(This annexure forms part of the Boards’ Report}

Annual Report of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Actlvities

(Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013}

A. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) philosophy of the Company seeks to integrate usage of our core
expertise to achleve greater social impact. Creating shared value in an identified social problem arena, that we
are equipped to help resolve and from where the greatest community benefit can be gleaned. Your Company
understands that CSR Is necessary to integrate its business values and operations to meet the expectations of
all its stakeholders at large. Stakeholders comprising our clients, employees, investors, suppllers, the local
community, and the environment. Undertaking CSR initiatives and being socially responsible has a host of
benefits to your Company such as strengthening its relationship with its stakeholders and using its expertise in
analytics and artificial intelligence capabilities to help its CSR partners have better outcomes for their
beneficiaries.

The Company’s CSR policy is based on 3 thrust areas, outlined below.
Our broad objectives, as stated in our CSR policy include:

¢ Enhancing equitable educational outcomes for disadvantaged children
¢ Empowering women to be financially independent and

* Improving quality & affordability of healthcare, radiological expertise, and provision of safe housing
solutions.

Your Company seeks to accomplish these goals by partnering with the government, non-profit sector, public-
private partnerships, and the local community. The focus areas are primarily to engage with NGOs in improving
the educational outcomes of underprivileged children and the empowerment of women. The Company is also
evaluating opportunities to use its analytics and artificial Intelligence capabilities to reach a larger diaspora that
could be benefited by its solutions. On the goals of empowering women and children, it seeks to achieve its CSR
goals by funding and participating in certain Initiatives listed under Schedule Vil to the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’) such as -

. Scholarship Programs for education

° Providing infrastructure and other learning alds

. Participating for a cause through events

. Teaching, mentorship and reading Programs through school libraries
° Training and enhancing skills of underprivileged women and children

The Company aims to have a high impact approach of delivering CSR to the communities It serves and compared
to earlier years hopes to continue to generate greater value and better outcomes for these communities.

During the financial year under review, the Board of Directors in its meeting held on December 14, 2022, had
revised the terms of CSR committee by adding the scope of Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) within



its purview and renamed Corporate Social Responsibility as Corporate Social Responsibility & Environmentag),
Social, and Governance committee (‘CSR & ESG') w.e.f. said date.

Composition of the CSR Committee and details of the Committee meetings.

Our committee includes the following Board level members, who are responsible for overseeing the execution
of the Company’s CSR policy and for reporting to the Board, as may be required, pursuant to the applicable
provisions of the Act.

Details of the composition of CSR committee (renamed as CSR & ESG Committee) as on March 31, 2023, is as
provided below:

Sr. Name of Director Designation / Nature Number of Number of
No. of Directorship meetings of CSR | meetings of CSR
Committee held Committee
during the year | attended during
the year
1 *Mr. Puneet Bhatia Chairman .
2 Mr. Shashank Singh Member - 5
3 Mr. Srikanth Velamakanni Member - -
4 Mr. Gulu Mirchandani Member .

*The Board of the Company on November 11, 2022, vide Circular Resolution No. 28/2022-23/BM had re-
constituted the committee as above and Mr. Puneet Bhatia, Director of the Company was elected as the
Chairman of the committee. Further, the Board of Directors of your Company at their meeting held on December
14, 2022, had widened the scope of the CSR Committee with the of inclusion of Environmental, Social, and
Governance (ESG) framework within its purview. Accordingly, the CSR committee was renamed as Corporate
Social Responsibility & Environmental, Social, and Governance (‘CSR & ESG’) committee and the terms of
reference of the Committee was modified to that effect. During the year under review CSR Committee had
approved all the respective business matters by passing the resolutions through circulation, pursuant to the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with Secretarial Standards on Meetings of Board of Directors issued by
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. There were no CSR committee meetings held during the financial year
2022-23.

The details of Resolutions passed through Circulation are provided below:

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
Sr. No. Particulars Date of Approval
1. 01/2022-23/CSR May 05, 2022

Matters for approval.
Recommendation to the Board of Directors of the
Company, approval and disbursal of INR
4,000,000/- to be incurred for the Corporate
Social Responsibility initiatives to be undertaken
through CSR/NGO partners
Approval and recommendation to the Board of
Directors, the expenditure to be Iincurred towards
the Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives for
the financial year 2022-23

2. 02/2022-23/CSR August 17, 2022

. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the
Board are disclosed on the website of the Company.

Please visit https://fractal.ai/csr/ for all details such as composition of CSR committee {renamed as CSR & ESG
Committee), C5R policy and CSR Projects approved by the Board.

Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in
pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable. — Not applicable.



irrespective of
socio economic
status. This
program is
expected to
reach 1600
students, 150
teachers and 7
schools.

E. Financial details:
4 Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (S) of section 135 | INR 31,05,08,200
b Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) INR 62,10,164
) of section 135
c Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the NIL
i previous financial years
d Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any. NIL
A Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b}+(c)-(d}]. INR 62,10,164
F.  Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project).
{i) Amount spent on CSR on Ongoing Project- Nil
{li) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
Sr, Name of the Item from the | Loc | Location of the project Amount Mode of Maode of
No. project and list of activities | al spent for the | Implem implementation -
activity in Schedule VIl | are project (in entation | Through Implementing
identified to the Act a INR) - Direct Agency
s/N
(e State District (Yaz/iNo Name CSR
] ) Registrati
e
o) gistra
on
number
1 | Fractalimobile | Schedule VIL(i) | yes | Maharashtra | Mumbai | INR No, Agastya | CSR00003
Program: Hands | Promoting 15,99,522.00 | through | Internation | 442
on Science education, impleme | al
Education for Including ntation | Foundation
less privileged | special Agency
students education
pursuing among
curricular children,
studies in local | women, elderly
municipal and the
schools. The differently
iMobile Lab will | abled and
link students to | livelihood
high guality enhancement
educational projects.
opportunity




Schedute VI {li)

Fractal UWM Yes | Maharashtra | Mumbal | INR No, United CSRO0000
Let's Read Promoting 12,10,000.00 | through | Way of 762
Carnival education, Impleme | Mumbai
Project: The including ntation

objective of the | special Agency

project is to education

improve among

language children,

acquisition women, elderly

levels and and the

foster the love | differently

of reading abled and

amongst livelihood

chiidren from enhancement

marginalized projects.

communities.

Approximately | schedule Vii (v)

S00 children setting up

participate to public libraries;

the this project. | promotion and

The children development

will receive of traditional

book sets and art and

enjoy book handicrafts.

reading - story

telling sessions,

assisted reading

and

refreshments.

Each of their

schools will also

be gifted a minl

library to take

back with them.

Fractal FFE Schedule VIl (il) | yos | karnataka INR No, Foundation | CSR00002
scholarship promoting 17,16,000.00 | through | for 053
Program: The education, impleme | Excellence
objective of the | including ntation | India Trust
program is to special Agency

sponsor the education and

scholarship of | @mployment

academically enhancing

gifted and vocation skills

financially especially

deserving among

female students | children,

pursuing women, elderly

degrees in and the

differently




Engineering and
Medicine in
indla. By paylng
academic
tultion fees.

abled and
livelihood
enhancement
projects.

Schedule VI!
(lit}- promoting
gender
equality,
empowering
women, setting
up homes and
hostels for
women and
orphans;
setting up old
age homes,
day care
centres and
such other
facllities for
senior cltizens
and measures
for reducing
inequalities
faced by
socially and
economically
backward
groups.

Fractal BAIF
Project:
Promotlon of
bamboo
plantation and
solar Irrigation
In marginalized
tribal areas of
Maharashtra

Schedule VI|
{iv}- ensuring
environmental
sustalnability,
ecological
balance,
protection of
flora and
fauna, animal
welfare,
agroforestry,
conservation of
natural
resources and
maintaining
quality of soil,
alrand

water [includin

Yes

Maharashtra

Dahanu

INR 17,60,275

No,
through
Impleme
ntation

Agency

BAIF
Institute
for
Sustainable
Livelihoods
and
Developme
nt

CSR00000
259




g contribution
to the Clean
Ganga Fund
set-up by the
Central
Government
for
rejuvenation of
river Ganga)

Total

INR 62,85,797

a. Amount spent in Administrative Overheads - NIL

b. Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not applicable.

¢. Total amount spent for the Financial Year (a+b+c) INR 62,85,797/-

d. CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

;:::It for :r\‘r:ount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Financial Year. Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified under
(in Rs.) Unspent CSR Account as per Schedule VIl as per second proviso to sub-section
subsection {6) of section 135 (5) of section 135.
Amount. Date of Name of the Amount. Date of
transfer Fund transfer
62,85,797/- Nil Nil
8. Excess amount for Set-off, if any: Nil
Sr. No Particular Amount (in Rs).
(1) (2) (3)
Two percent of average net profit of the company as per
U sub-section (5) of section 135 INRIG210. 164
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year INR 62,85,797
(i) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i}] INR 75,633
() Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or None
activities of the previous Financial Years, if any
v) A.r.noufnt available for set off in succeeding Financial Years INR 75,633
({iit)-(iv)]
G. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years: Nil
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sl. | Preceding Amount Balance Amount Amount Amount | Deficiency,
No. | Financial | transferred | Amount in | Spentin transferred to a remalning if any
Year(s) to Unspent the Fund as specified to be
Unspent CSR Financial | under Schedule VI spent in
CSR Account Year as per second succeeding
Account under (in Rs) proviso to Financial
under subsection subsection (5) of Years
subsection {6) of section 135, if any {in Rs)
(6) of section
135




section (in Rs.)
135 (in Rs.)

Amount | Date of
(in Rs) Transfer

1 FY-1

Nil
e Nit
3 |Fr3 Nl

H. Whether any capltal assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsiblility
amount spent in the Financlal Year- No.

I.  Specify the reason(s), if the company has falled to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
subsection (5) of section 135~ Not applicable.

“We hereby affirm that the CSR policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the CSR committee
{renamed as CSR & ESG Committee) monitors the implementation of the CSR projects and activities in
compliance with our CSR policy.”

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Srikaht Puneet Bhatia

Whole=time Director Director and Chairman of CSR & ESG
Committee

DIN: 01722758 DIN: 00143973

Date: July 19, 2023 Date: July 19, 2023

Place: Mumbai Place: Gurgaon

Registered Office Address:

Level 7, Commerz [l, International Business Park,
Oberoi Garden City, Off. Western Express Highway,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai- 400 063



Few of the highlights in the areas of environmental stewardship, education, women empowerment, healthcarg,
and safe housing solutions are listed below.

Fractal’s continued commitment towards ESG responsibilities - environmental stewardship at Fractal

Fractal's Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) phitosophy tentres around making a positive impact on people,
the planet that we share and the communities that Fractal is honoured to operate in. Fractal CSR thrust aregs
Include i} enhancing equitable educational outcomes for disadvantaged children, ii) empowering women to he
financially independent and iii) improving quality & affordability of healthcare, safe hausing solutions.

Fractal Is developing its ESG roadmap and Fractal has surveyed key stakeholders, to understand the materiality
of key ESG factors for Fractal. Fractal Is also in the process of completing its TCFD analysis and it submitted jts
commitment to setting science-based net zero targets to SBTi in March 2023.

Fractal will continue to measure and monitor its progress in sustainability across key indicators aligned with
nationally and internationally recognized frameworks, this adoption and alignment is currently under process.
Fractal reported on the CDP portal for 2 years in a row and will continue to do so in the coming fiscal year as
well.

Fractal will continue to reduce its workplace emissions, employee commute and business travel related
emissions. it will also continue to offset carbon by way of nature-based afforestation drives for blodiversity,
ground water replenishment and protection of wildlife habitat. Fractal Mumbai continued to be powered by
renewable energy from the grid, accounting for around 55% of its corporate real estate, and Fractal will strive
to expand the share of renewable energy across its other global workspaces. Fractal has also incorporated green
mobility into its BAU facility surface travel. Fractal Mumbai has 100% EV usage for day to day predicted on-site
demand. Bengaluru and Gurugram are at 50%. These 3 locations account for around 75% of Fractal’s leased
corporate real estate.

Honours and Achievements
(SBTI commitment letter submitted: March 2023, acceptance received: April 2023)

Fractal has committed to set near- and long-term company-wide emission reductions in line with science-based
net-zero with the Science Based Targets initiative (SBTi). Fractal has responded to the SBTi's urgent call for
corporate climate action by committing to align with 1.5°C and net-zero through the Business Ambition for 1.5°C
campaign.

SCIENCE ST Y

BASED aaonros 1.9°C 32
TARGETS "m.:._..l.sc~ ' O

DAIVING AMSITIOUS CORPORATE CLIMATE ACCTION

Fractal is committed to intelligent, just and consistent action to enable people, planet and communities to thrive.
Fractal now reflects on the SBTi and We Mean Business Coalition websites as a result of having publicly
committed to the SBTi Net-Zero Standard.

Continued tree plantations to encourage biodiversity, reduce carbon and generate livelihood opportunities.



FY 2022-23 saw an increase of 19% in Fractal's tree plantation drives as a nature-based solution to remoye
carbon from the atmosphere. E-tree certificates were also issued as virtual rewards and recognition mementos,
For example: Felicitation of visiting experts joining us virtually, rewards and recognition to Fractalites provide
opportunities to plant much needed trees for cyclone relief and bio-diversity projects. Significantly, Fracta|
planted 11,822 trees on behalf of Fractalites. One of the project sites was a habitat for the Hangul deer
biodiversity project at Dachigam National Park, Kashmir. This was a 2" round of tree plantations in Kashmir,
Afforestation drives were also undertaken at Thane, Mumbal Metropolitan Region (MMR), Sundarbans Nationa|
Park, West Bengal, India.

Fractal’s continued commitment towards ESG responsibilities - community social responsibility at Fractal

Fractal CSR outreach: Indlan Fiscal 2022 - 2023

)

=7

Founparion For ExceLience

Fractal continued to sponsor Restarted in-field volunteering, linked and equipped
scholarships for 32 academically gifted pre-assessed primary school children to better and
and financlally deserving lady scholars in level appropriate readership via the Let's READ
India pursuing STEM degrees. Carnival outreach {over 400 children).

INTERMATIONAL FOUNDATION

@E‘:‘%‘-E A AGASTYA

Working towards building climate resilience Renewed our commitment to the iMobile Innovation
and livelihood amongst marginalized rural Lab partnership with Agastya to reach around 1,600
farmers in tribal Dahanu district by way of students.

bamboo plantation and solar irrigation.

Fractal’s continued commitment towards ESG responsibilities — community outreach by Fractalites
Employee Engagement and Volunteering Impact Days

Fractal also seeks to be a warkplace of cholce for those who seek to pursue professional, personal and social
goals with a high degree of passion. Fractal seeks to integrate usage of Its core expertise to achieve greater social
impact. Creating shared value in an identified social problem arena, that we are equipped to help resolve. And
from where the greatest community benefit can be gleaned.

Key volunteering initiative: Fractal FFE Mentorship Program

Fractal CSR sponsored the mentorship of 18 academically gifted and financlally deserving students in India
pursuing degrees in Engineering (BE)/Technology and (BTech). FFE’s scholars are academically gifted, but due to
a lack of beyond community exposure, often lack essential job readiness skills, The FFE mentoring program has
been specially developed for third year FFE Engineering scholars to help them acquire essential career-relevant
skills that are necessary for building a foundation for a good career. FFE’s Mentoring Program is also designed
with employability as its focus to enable students to better their chances of internships and placements at



reputed organizations /institutions. The mentorshlp program at Fractal was conducted virtually. Mentors ang
mentees both reported a positive and meaningful set of interactions and mentees reported improved
understanding of soft skills, time management and business communication.

Annual volunteering initiative: Secret Santa Campaign

This is a recurring annual event across Fractal’s India locations. The CSR team had designed and executed the
Annual Secret Santa Campaign. Fractal and Fractalites voluntarily sponsored Secret Santa gifts to students.

The campaign was open to all Fractalites across India locations. More than 202 Fractalites across levels
participated In this campaign with the remainder of the kits sponsored by Fractal. In total 1,292 kits amounting
to INR 7,72,891 were contributed to children across the communities at Fractal base locations. Please find below

the location wise details.

Locations CSR partner School name and Grade What's in the kit stz:ec:ts
Bengaluru Embassy - ETV | Government Kannada Higher Primary Health kit + 390
School, Sanjaynagar and Marathahalli Drawing Book +
All-in-one book in
Grade 1-7 English &
Kannada
Chennai Embassy - ETV | Government of Higher School, | Health kit + All-in- 365
Anakaputhur, Chennai one book in
Grade 1-3 English
Gurugram Agastya Government Senior Secondary School | Geometry box + 2 150
International | Dhankot story books +
Foundation | Grade 7-8 drawing book +
art supplies
Mumbai Akanksha Mahatma Phule Market Mumbai Public Drawing book 196
Foundation | School — Mumbai with art supplies
Grade 7-10 + Dictionary +
Geometry box
Pune Agastya Thor Samajsevak Nathubhau Baburao | Scholarship kit + 123
international | Bhegade Patil Prathamik School No. 2 English Story
Foundation | Grade5 and 8 book set of 2
Pune Agastya Thor Samajsevak Nathubhau Baburao | Scholarship kit + 68
International | Bhegade Patil Prathamik School No. 2 English Story
Foundation Grade 8 book set of 2

Key volunteering initlatives: Let’s Read Carnival with United Way of Mumbai

Fractal sponsored the Let’s Read Carnival in collaboration with United Way of Mumbai. The objective of the
campaign was Inculcating a love for reading books among children from low-income and marginalized
communities who cannot access books of their own. Through this initiative, children are introduced to the joy
of reading by providing them access to a set of 5 story books of their own. These books are carefully selected to
be well-illustrated, relatable, age-appropriate, and inclusive of diverse themes and subject lines in different
languages.

Fractal donated 10 mini-library bags (comprising 130 books each) through the Let’s READ Carnival program. The
following interventions were undertaken as a part of this activity conducted at Nehru Science Centre.

o 2,500 books were gifted to 500 children.

e 14 book reading sessions were facilitated

e Four teacher training sessions with schools who have participated in the Let’s Read Carnival 2022,



Fractal’s Mumbal volunteers, across all levels, participated in the Let’s READ Carnival and distributed Iearning
aids to students between the ages of 9-14 years from various NGOs. Volunteers participated by assisting the
students In choosing books, ensuring students attended curated story telling sessions by authors or teacheys
and by reading to them in batches of 10 students to build reading fluency.

Annual volunteering initiative: TATA Mumbal Marathon (TMM), 2023

Fractal has been actively participating in the TATA Mumbai Marathon for 4 consecutive years, starting from
2018. This year Fractal sponsored >30 volunteers across the Open Run, Half Marathon and Dream Run
categories. The purpose of participating in TMM was for a cause - better educational outcomes for
disadvantaged children. This is a Fractal CSR thrust area.

Fractal’s continued commitment towards ESG responsibilities ~ social procurement and building diversity and
sustainabllity In the value chaln at Fractal.

Increase in diverse, sustainable social procurement by Fractal.

Fractal recognizes the importance of having a diverse supplier base. Fractal CSR actively procures products from
non-profits and other concerns run by the differently abled, women entrepreneurs and organisations that
regularly recycle and up-cycle resources to produce sustainable products.

On the occasion of annual holiday mementoes in India, Fractal provided an opportunity to 3 sustainable
enterprises and sourced sustainably designed products worth USD 126,000 for employees across India and other
stakeholders across the globe. For the fiscal FY 2022-23, this was an increase of 14.5 % over the previous year's
diverse and sustainable sourcing initiatives,

Neeman’s: Planet friendly footwear made from recycled PET bottles, tyres and recycled materials. Neeman’s
uses natural and organic yarns, natural cotton.

Brown Living makes conscious living simpler and accessible for people. A planet positive e-marketplace that
links rural vendors to a larger audience, is plastic free and creates livelihood.

Studio Beej is an eco-conscious accessories and lifestyle brand, born form the belief that style, and sustainability
can and must co-exist. Beej is the first brand to bring MIRUM® - a plant-based, plastic-free, new material
Innovation. Studio Beej works extensively with cork with FSC certified cork.

Empowering women run businesses that empower other women.

Fractal CSR invited and sponsored a Financial Wellness Session by Pay It Forward, a unique social venture started
in 2017. Pay It Forward is run by 3 women entrepreneurs, Preetha Wali, Anu Seth and Vinita Jain to conduct
customized personal finance awareness and planning sessions for one and all. This is a repeat initiative open to
one and all at Fractal but targeted towards women colleagues.

Empowering diverse and sustainable businesses: The CSR Minl Bazaar, Mindful Consumption Workshop.

Fractal CSR Bazaars are popular and are much awaited events that are frequently conducted at various office
locations. Fractal engaged with selected CSR partners from the non-profit sector and helped them set up a Mini
Bazaar at Fractal offices acrass india. These partners support upliftment of women from disadvantaged
backgrounds. In a new experimental format, Fractal CSR also organised a hands-on natural skincare product
making workshop in honour of International Women’s Day, 2023.



Fractal's continued commitment towards ESG responsibilities = embedding sustainabllity and diversity j,
weliness Initiatives.

Wellness: Celebrating organizational togetherness as we emerged from the pandemic.

Fractal organised 6 Joe De Vivre events across the globe to celebrate togetherness during the challenges posed
by the pandemic, These events incorporated sustainability, encouragement of independent artists who suffered
greatly during the pandemlc, encouragement of local caterers and were held at Fractal offices in Mumbayj,
Gurugram, Bengaluru, Kylv, New York City and Chennal. The purpose of this event was to recognize and celebrate
the spirit of Fractal and to acknowledge the physical, mental, and emotional resilience of Fractalites across the
globe.



ANNEXURE G

(This annexure forms part of the Boards’ Report)

The detalls in relation to the Sexual Harassment Policy and the complaints recelved during the year under
Sexual Harassment Policy are as follows:

No. of complaints No. of
No. of complaints No. of complaints pending as complaints Nature of
filed during the disposed off during pending more Setiar take
financlal year the financial year on end of the than ninety
financial year days
il Nil Nil Nil N.A.

In compliance with the Preventlon of Sexual Harassment Act 2013, the Company has put In place a policy on
prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. As per this pollcy, an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC} has
been constituted and the names and emall addresses of its members {including the external NGO member) along
with summary of the policy and the detalled process for raising a complaint have been mentfoned on the notice

board and other public places.

To ensure that the employees are aware ahout the policy and the related guldelines, the Company has an online
awareness tralning program which all employees are required to undertake during the year. The same s also a
mandatory program which has to be undertaken by a new employee during the inductlon period and has to be

completed within first 30 days of joining the organization.
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Telephone: +91 (22) 6257 1000

Fax: +91 (22) 6257 1010

Independent Auditors Report

To the Members of Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Fractal Analytics Private Limited (the “Company”)
which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31 March 2023, and the standalane statement of profit
and loss (including other comprehensive income), standalone statement of changes in equity and
standalone statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial stalements give lhe informalion required by the Companies Acl, 2013
("Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with {he accounting principles
generally accepled in India, of lhe state of affairs of the Company as atl 31 March 2023, and its loss and
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audil in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Acl. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibiiities for the Audi! of the Standalone Financial Statements seclion of our reporl We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accaunlants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the sudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
on the standaione financial statements.

Qther Information

The Company's Managemenl and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company's directors' report, but does not include
the financial statements and auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
stendalone financial statements or our knowiedge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard

Regstered OMce:
BSRA8Co {a ip GiAn with Reg: No BAS122)) conveted nin BS R 8 Co LLP (a 1410 Fioor Cenbal B YMng ang Nonn C Wuig Nesco 1T Park 4 Blesco
Limsled Liobibly Partaership with LL P Registration No AAB-8181) waih sfiect lrom Oglober 14 2013 Canter Westem Express Highway Goregaon (Eas)) Mumba 400063
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Management's and Board of Directors Responsibilities for the Standalone Financlal Statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matlers stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect o the preparalion of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/ foss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assels of the Company and for preventing and datecting
frauds and other irregularities; seleclion and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effeclively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant lo the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial stalements that give a true and fair view and are free from malerial misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

in preparing the standalone financial stalements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic allernative but to da so

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as
awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will aiways detect a material misstatement when it exis!s
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audil in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professionali
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of matenal misstalement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate inlernal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and relaled disclosures made by the Management and Board of Direciors.

+ Conclude on (he appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting in preparation of standalone financial staterents and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a malerial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the dats of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Page 2 of 13
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Fractal Analytics Private Limited

* Evaluate the overal! presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statemants represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate wilh those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit. :

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
malters thal may reasonably be thoughl to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Othar Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by the Cenlral
Government of India in terms of Seclion 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A" a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the exteni applicable,

2 A As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have soughl and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kepl by the Company so
far as it appears from our examinalion of those books.

¢ The standalone balance sheel, the standalone statement of profit and loss (including other
camprehensive income), the standalone stalement of changes in equity and the standalone
stalement of cash flows dealf with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
urder Sectlion 133 of the Act,

e Onthe basis of the wrillen representations recsived from the direclors as on 31 March 2023 laken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with reference to financial
stalements of the Company and the operating effecliveness of such contrels, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B"

B. With respecl to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us :

a The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2023 on its finandial
position in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 38 {o the standalone financial
sialements.

b The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any malerial foreseeable losses

c. There were no amounts which were required (o be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

d (i) The management has represented thal, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the Note 37 to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other person(s) or enfily(ies), including foreign enlities
("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in wriling or olherwise, that the
Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entifies identified in any
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
Fractal Analytics Private Limited

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficlaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the Note 37 to the standalone financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or enlity(les), including foreign entities ("Funding Parlies”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in wriling or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Parties ("Ultimale Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ili) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come 1o our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (i) and (i) sbove,
contain any material misstatement.

e. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

f  As proviso to rute 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the Company
only with effect from 1 April 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:

Ih our opinion and according to the informalion and explanalions given o us the Company is nol a
public company. Accordingly, the provisions of Section 197 of the Acl are no! applicable to the
Company. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16)
of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

ForBSR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No ;101248W/W-100022

el

Rajesh Mehra

Partner
Place: Mumbai Membership No : 103145
Date: 19 July 2023 ICAI UDIN:23103145BGXWXH9286
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Fractal Analytics Private Limited for the year ended 31 March

2023

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

(i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full parliculars, including guantitative

(i)

(i) (a)

(iii)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

{B) The Company has maintained proper recards showing full particulars of intangible assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Comipany has a regular piograrmne of physical verification
of its Property, Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in
a phased manner over a period of 3 years. In accordance with this programme, certain properly,
plant and equipment were verified during the year. In our opinian, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. No discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The Company does not have any immaovable properly (other than immovable properlies where
the Company is the lessee and the leases agreements are duly execuled in favour of the
lessee} Accordingly, clause 3(i){c) of ihe Order is not applicahle

According to the nformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Properly, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assels) or inlangible assels or both during the year.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initialed or pending against the
Company for holding any benami properly under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder

The Company is a service company, pnmarily rendenng data analytics services. Accordingly,
i does not hold any physical inventories Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is rot
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits
in excess of five crore rupees in aggregate from banks and financial institulions on the basis of
security of current assets al any point of lime of the year. Accordingly, clause 3{ii)(b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Gompany

According to the infarmalion and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company. the Company has made invesiments and granted loans
{unsecured) to companies during the year. The Company has not provided any gurantee or
security, granled any loans or advances in the nalure of loans, secured or unsecured, 1o firms,
limited liability partnership or any olher parties during the year

Particulars Advances Loans Advances in nature
of loans
Aggregate amount during lhe
year

Subsidiaries* 11 287 100%

Balance outstanding as at
balance sheet date

Subsidiaries”® - 380 N A
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Fractal Analytics Private Limited for the year ended 31 March
2023 (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(@

(e)

(v)

v)

{vi)

(vii) (a)

*As per the Companies Acl, 2013

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted by us, in our opinion the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant
of loans and advances given during the year are, prima facie. not prejudicial to the interest of
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given to subsidiaries, these are repayable
on demand including interest thereon. As informed lo us, the Company has not demanded
repayment of the loan and inlerest thereon during the year except for repayment of advance in
the nature of loan of Rs 110 million. Thus, there has been no default on the part of the party 1o
whom the money has been lent.

According lo the information and explanations given {o us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect
of loans given

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of aur examination
of the records of the Company, there is no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted falling
due during the year, which has been renawed or extended or fresh loans granted lo settle the
overdues of existing loans given to same parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, In our opinion the Company has nol granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand cr without specifying any lerms or
period of repayment except for the following loans or advances in the nature of loans to its
related parties as defined in Clause (76) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’).

Related Parties (subsidiaries)

Aggregate of loans/advances in nature of

loan
- Repayable on demand (A) 380
Percentage of loans/advances in nature of 100%

loan to the total loans

Accoerding to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of our examination
of records of the Company, in respect of investments made and loans, guaraniees and security
given by the Company, in our apinion the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of thc Companics
Act, 2013 ("the Act") have been complied with.

The Company has not accepled any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from
the public Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Governmen{ has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the services
rendered by it Accordingly, clause 3{vi) of the Order is not applicable

The Company does not have liability in respect of Service {ax, Duty of excise, Sales lax and
Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statulory dues has been
subsumed into GST

According to the information ard explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Fractal Analytics Private Limited for the year ended 31 March
2023 (Continued)

account in respect of undisputed stalutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident
Fund, Income-Tax, or other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited by the

Company with the appropriate authorities.

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service
Tax, Provident Fund, Income-Tax, or other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2023
far a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, except as mentioned

bolow:
Name of | Nature of Amount Period to Due Date of | Remarks
the statute | the dues {Rs.) which the date payment , if any
amount
relates
Employees | Provident | 144,464 April 2022 15-May- | 15-Apr- Delay in
Provident Fund 2022 2023 paymemnt
Fund & due 1o
Miscellaneo erors N
us linking of
Provisions employe
Acy, 1952 e Adhaar
cards
with UAN
number
Employees | Provident | 41,250 May 2022 15- 15-Apr- Delay in
Provident Fund June- 2023 paymeni
Fund & 2022 due Io
Miscellaneo errors in
us linking of
Provisions employe
Acy, 1952 e Adhaar
cards
with UAN
number
Employees | Provident | 37,500 June 2022 15-Jul- 15-Apr- Delay in
Provident Fund 2022 2023 payment
Fund & due to
Miscellaneo emors In
us linking of
Pravisions employe
Acy, 1952 e Adhaar
cards
with UAN
number
Empioyees | Provident | 41,250 July 2022 186-Aug- | 15-Apr- Delay in
Provident Fund 2022 2023 payment
Fund & due 1o
Miscellaneo errors in
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Fractat Analytics Private Limited for the year ended 31 March

2023 (Continued)
Name of | Nature of | Amount Period to Due Date of | Remarks
the statute | the dues {Rs.) which the date payment . if any
amount
relates
us linking of
Provisions employe
Acy, 1962 e Adhaar
cards
with UAN
number
Employees | Provident | 37,500 August 2022 | 15- 15-Apr- Delay in
Provident Fund Sept- 2023 payment
Fund & 2022 due to
Miscellaneo errors in
us finking of
Provisions employe
Acy, 1952 e Adhaar
cards
with UAN
number
(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, statutory dues relating to Goods and Service Tax, Provident
Fund, Income-Tax or other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute are as follows:

Name of the
statute
Income tax

Act, 1961
Income tax
Act, 1961
Income tax
Act, 1961
Income lax
Act, 1967
Income tax
Act, 1961

Nature of
the dues

Income Tax

Income Tax

Income Tax

Income Tax

Income Tax

Amount (INRin | Period to which | Forum where
Million)* the amount dispute is
relates pending
5 AY 2007-08 Commissioner
of Income Tax
(Appeals)
13 AY 2011-12 Commissioner
of Income Tax
(Appeals)
41 AY 2017-18 Commissioner
of Income Tax
(Appeals)
2 AY 2019-20 Commissioner
of Income Tax
(Appeals)
9 AY 2020-21 Assessing
Officer and
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Fractal Analytics Private Limited for the year ended 31 March

2023 (Continued)
Name of the Nature of Amount (INRIn | Period to which | Forum where
statute the dues Million)* the amount dispute is
relates pending
Transfer
Pricing officer

*These amounts are net of amounls paid under protest INR 25 million

(viil)

(ix) (a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

()

b

(x) (2)

(@)

(xi) (a)

{b)

(©)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basls of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaclians,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company did not have any loans or borrowings from any
lender during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(a) of the Crder is not applicable to the
Company

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company
has not obtained any term loans during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the infermation and explanations given 1o us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on shori-term basis have been
used for long-term purposes by the Company

According to the informalion and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
slandalone financial statements of the Company, we repor! that the Company has not laken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or lo meet the obligations of Its subsidiaries as
deflned under the Act,

According to the information and explanations given 1o us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries (as defined under the Act).

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). Accordingly. clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has nol made any preferential aliotment of shares
or fully or parily converlible debentures during the year. In our opinion, in respect of private
placement of equily shares made during the year, the Company has duly complied with the
requirements of Seclion 42 and Section 62 of the Acl. The proceads from issue of equity shares
have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raised

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the course of the sudit

According to the information and explanations given to us, na report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule
13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Gompany during
the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures
Page 9 of 13



BSR&Co.LLP

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Fractal Analytics Private Limited for the year ended 31 March
2023 (Continued)

(xii)

(xili)

(xiv) (a)

(b)

(xv)

(xvi) (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

{xvii)
(xviif)

{xix)

(xx)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company Is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is a private limited company and accordingly the requirements as stipulated by
the provisions of Section 177 of the Act are nol applicable 1o the Company, In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinalion
of records of the Company, transactions with the related parties arg in compliance with Section
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based on information and expianations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion,
the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period
under audit.

In our opinion and accarding to the informalion and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected lo its directcrs
and hence, provisions of Secticn 192 of the Acl are not applicable to the Company

The Company is not required t¢ be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in lhe regulations made oy
lhe Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable

The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Care Investment Companizs
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the requirements of clause
3(»vi)(d) are not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financial year

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanaltions given to us and an the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which ¢auses us 1o believe thal
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capabie
of meeting its liabilities existing at the dale of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company. Wa further state that our reporting is based on the facls
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that alf
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due

in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspenl
amount under sub-section (5) of Seclion 135 of the Acl pursuant to any project Accordingly,

Page 10 of 13



BSR&Co.LLP

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Fractal Analytics Private Limited for the year ended 31 March
2023 (Continued)

clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

ForBS R& Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.:101248W/W-100022

Sl

Rajesh Mehra

Partner

Place: Mumbai Membership No.: 103145
Date: 18 July 2023 ICAl UDIN:23103145BGXWXH9286
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BSR&Co. LLP

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report on the standalone financial
statements of Fractal Analytics Private Limited for the year ended 31 March
2023

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone
financial statements under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A){f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Wa have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Fractal Analytics
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2023 in conjunctlon with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2023, based on the inlernal financial controls with reference to financial statements crileria
eslablished by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Inlernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note").

Management's and Board of Directors' Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and the Board of Direclors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financlal statements
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal conirol stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compleleness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’'s Responslbility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statemenls hased on our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Audiling, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Acl, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls with reference lo financial statements. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference lo financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial siatements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on lhe assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error

We believe lhal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's inlernal financial controls with reference to financlal statemants

Page 12 of 13



BSR&Co.LLP

Annexure B to the independent Auditor's Report on the standalone financial
statements of Fractal Analytics Private Limited for the year ended 31 March
2023 (Continued)

Meaning of Intertial Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial siatements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's intermal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasanable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of standalone financial
stalements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthcrised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assels that could have a material effect
on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financlal Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financlal contrals with reference fo financial statemeants may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No :101248W/W-100022

r\

Rajesh Mehra

Partner
Place: Mumbai Membership No.: 103145
Date: 19 July 2023 ICAl UDIN:23103145BGXWXH9286
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Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Sundalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

- 1] an)
i i Marcnatz0zs | warcn3n,2022
—

ASSETS
() Non-current assats
(a) Property, plant and equipment [4/] 308 357
{b) Right-of-us2 assets (1) 2 378
{c) Other intangible assets (57 22 i
(0) Intanatble assets under develapment 3] 4 c
(e) Investments (6} 5,670 5,72
(N Financlal assets
{1y Other Anancial assets [ 304 169
{q) Income tax assets (net) 143 144
(h) Deferrad tax assets (net) (10} g 43
—{1) Othar rign-current assets 427] —38
non a 6,745 6,904
(8) Current sssets
{a) Financial assets
(1) Investments (2] 2,752 3,946
{1} Trade raceivables 7} 6,374 3467
(iil) Cash and cash equivalents {2} 79 382
{iv} Loans 74) 193 203
{v) Othér financial assets (%) 39 201
(1) Other current assets () 426 436

Total current assels 9,862 8,634

Total pssels 16,607 15,538
EQUITY AND LYABILITIES
(A} Equity

(a) Share capital f13) 31 N
18 fid) 14.974 13,790

Total equ 15,005 13,821
(8} Liabllities
(1) Non-current lisbilities

(a} Financial labilities
(1) Lease obligation (.d1) a2 235
(Iiy Dther Rnancis! Habiites (16) 2 v
{ly) Provisigns (18) 73 83
Total non-current Habilities 117 328
(IX) Current llabilities
{3) Financlal flabilities
(1) Leasa obligation 731) 28 212
{11) Trade pavables 15}
1, Tatal outstandina dues of micro enterpnise and small enterpnses 5 16
4. Total outstanding dues of craditors other than micre enterprises 225 228
and small enterprises
(iil) Other Rnancial liabilities (16) 753 587
(b} Other current liabilities 17) 176 346
(c) Provisians 718) B0 =
(€) Current tax habilities 18 -

Total current liabiiities 1485 1,389

Total Equity and Liabllities 16,607 15,538

Slanificant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 Forrn an integral part of the standalane finandial statements.

As per our report of sven date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For 3SR A& Co, LLP Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Chartered Accountants

Firrn's Registration Number: 101248W/W-100022 CIN: U72400MHZ000FTC125369

. B o
e \ L
’_.—-— 2 i\\
4 LA N7

Rajesh Mehra Srikanth Velamakannl Guiu Mirchandani

Partner Whole-Time Diractor Director

Membarship Number: 103145 DIN: 01722758 DIN: 00026664

Mumbal New Dalhl Mumbai

Date! July 19, 2023

Date; July 19, 2023

»

Somys Agarwal
Cosmpany Secretary
Membership number: A17336

Mumbai
Date: Julv 19, 2023

Date: July 19, 2023



Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2023

— Lin Rupces Milon)
Year ended Year ended
:._r_dculau Note March 31, 2023 M.":hr;l’ 2022
(1) Income
{a) Revenue from operations (19) 91232 6,388
(b) Other income (20) 320
Total Income 10,085 6,708
(2) Expenses
(a) Employee benefits expense (21) 7,912 5,178
{b) Finance costs (22) 39 57
{c) Depredation and amartization expense (23) 404 3174
{d) Other expenses (24) 1,247 1,156
Total Expenses 9,602 6,765
(3) Profit /(Loss) before tax and exceptional items (1-2) 483 (57)
Exceptional jtems {25) 898
(4) (Loss) before tax (3-4) (415) (57)
(S) Tax expense (35)
(a) Current tax 134 .
(b) Tax adjustment for earlier year 5 (30)
(c) Deferred tax charge / (credit) _(10) 6 (1)
Total tax expense 145 (31)
(6) (Loss) for the year (560) (286)
(7) Other comprehensive income/(loss)
(1) Items that will not be redassified subsequently to Profit/(Loss)
{a) Remeasurement of defined employee benefit plans (27) 27 (28B)
(b) Income tax an ftems () above {7 -
Total other comprehensive incoma/(loss) 20 (28)
(8) Total comprahensive (loss) Yor the year (540) (54)
Earnings per share (EPS) M)
(1) Basic EPS (18.47) {0.93)
(2) Diluted EPS {18.47) (0.93)
Significant accounting policles 2

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

ForBSR & Co, LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration Numnber: 101248W/W-100022

Rajesh Mehra
Partner
Membership Number: 103145

Mumbai
Date: July 19, 2023

For and on behalf of the Baard of Directors of
Fractal Analytics Private Limited

CIN: U72:

/

4

ole<Time Diractor
DIN: 01722758

New Delhi
Date: July 19, 2023

SMamal

Company Secretary

H2000PTCI25369

Lot

Velamakannl

Membership number: A17336

Mumbal
Date: July 19, 2023

Gulu Mirchandani
Director
DIN: 00026664

Mumbal
Date: July 19, 2023
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fr.ctal Analytics Private Limited

mwmummmwrﬂmmmumnm

2

{

[{4]

; 2
FAIANN s than Rs 1 indlion

gauRy share cupitsl
_— {in Rupees Milton).
Pasticulars Amount
palence as st April 1, 2021 24
manmnmwdmmm 2
amounts recetved for nmlv Dald uo shares) e ——
llhﬂnuaiﬂlnh!l.lﬂ ——
Balancs ss st April 3, 2022 26
changes in equity shares capital duing the veer * I ——
Batance as at March 31, 2023 e—

* Amount less than Rs. 1 million

Note ; Thers e no chanaes in Sty Share Caoital due t0 Drior DeidY! arvors
0.001% Comuuisorily convertible cumuiative praference share canial

{in Rupees Milian)

Particulars

Amount

Balanca as st April £, 20211

Changes In preference chare Caphal during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2022

Balance 39 at Apeil 1, 2022

Changes In preferenc share unhl during the year
Balance as at Msrch 31, 2023

Othet eauity

(10 Rupess Miln)

Particulars

Rasarve and

nl Share

Remaasuramant lication
Seciptias Retained ol

of defined ding
ewnings  amplayes benenit| ™ anmiment

Employes ttock
option resarve

Total equity

Balance as at Aprll 1. 2021
Tssub of Enulty shares
Tssue of Compulsarily Convertible Cumulative Preference
shares
Emplovee stock aption expense
Transter on account of axescisa of ESOP
Transfer on account of vested ESOP lansed
{Lass) for the vear
Remeasurement of defined employee benefits, net of

4,010 444 1.660 (114 0
. {0
6,870
189
(2
{25) 25
(261

121

(28)

6.000
785
6,870

{26)
(28)

s
Balance y ut March 31, 2022

11,786 1.659 1133) -

13.790

Batance as at April 1, 2022
Share apolication monay recelved during the yaar
Issue of Ealdty shares
Emplovee stock oation expense (Refer note 32)
Transfer on account of exercise of ESQP
Transfer on account of vested ESOP lapsed*
{Loss) foz tha vear
Ran of defined employae benafits, nat of
— o

11,786 487 1.659 {140
148 -
1573
L5} {43}

[{1}} ]

1560)

13.790
148
1573

(560
20

11,977 2017 _LOs9 122 3

14.974

Note : There sre no chandes in accounting DalRy or brior period errors which are cheraed 1 rekined eamings

Mature and purpasa of reserves

(=) Sacuritios pramium resarva: Tha amount receivad (n excess of face velua of the aquity shares fs recognised In Securities Pramium. It Gin be used only in 3ccordance with

provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for spedified purposes.

{b) Employse stock options reserve : This account relates 1o Stack aplions grantad by the Company to tts employees and employees of other subsidlary under 3n Employee

Stock Options Plan,

(c) Retained eaminga: Retained earnings are the profits that tha Company has eamed t date net of appropriations. 1t is available for distribution to sharenalders.

{d) Shere application money pending alictmant: Share appication money pending allotment reprasents application money received.

The accompanying notes from 1 to 43 form an Integral pant of tha standalone Ninancial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

for BSR & Co. LLP
Lhartered Accountants
Fm's Registration Number: 101248W/W-100022

ead
=

Fartner
Mambershio Number: 103145

Numnbsi
Date: Julv 19, 2023

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of
Fractal Apalvtics Private Limited

CIN: U72400MH2000PTC125369

Pr L

P
h Valamakanni Guiu Nirchandant
Titrm Director Oirecton
DIN: 01722758 DIN: 00026664
New Dedhi Mumbal
Date: July 19, 2023 Date: Juiv 19, 2023

Somve Aaarwal
Company Secratary
Membershio number: AL7336

Mumbas
Date: Juty 189, 2023



2.1

2.2

1

Fractal Analytics Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Corporate Information

Fractal Analytics Private Limited (the Company’) [s a private limited company, incorporated and
domiciled in India. The Company is the leading provider of advanced analytics that helps companies
leverage data driven Insights in taking informed decisions. The Company helps enterprises power every
human decision by bringing analytics and advanced analytics to the dedsion-making process. The
registered office of the Company Is iocated at Level 7, Commaerz I, International Business Park, Qberoi
Garden City, Western Express Highway, Goregaon (E), Mumbal, Inda.

Significant accounting policles followed by the Company

Basls of Preparation

These standalone financial statements comply In ali material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards
(ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 [Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except certain
financial assets and llabllities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial
Instruments), Employees stock option plan as per fair value of the option and Employee’s defined benefit
plan as per actuarial valuation.

The standalone financial statements are presented In Indian rupee (INR), which is Company’s
presentation currency. All values are rounded off to nearest Million, except when otherwise indicated.

These standalone financial statements were authorised for issuance by the Board of Directors at their
meeting held on July 19, 2023.

Property, plant and equipment (‘PPE")

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost fess accumulated depreciation
and accumulated Impairment losses, If any. Such cost Includes its purchase price including Inward
freight, duties, taxes and all incidental expenses incurred to bring the asset to its present location and
condition.

Subsequent costs are Induded In the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

Capital work In progress Includes cost of PPE under development as at the Balance Sheet date and Is
carried at cost, comprising of direct cost and directly attributable cost.

The carrying amount of PPE (s eliminated from the standalone financial statements, either on disposal
or when retired from active use. Losses/profit arising on derecognition of the PPE Is recognised In the
statement of profit or loss.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying
amount Is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Depreciation

Depreciation on PPE has been provided on straight line method as per the estimated useful lives and
the assets’ residual values, The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and changes, if any, are accounted on a prospective basls,
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2.3

Fractal Analytics Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Estimated usefui life of the assets are as follows:

Description of assets Useful life of assets

Fumniture & Fixtures 3 - 10 vears

Office equipment 3 -5 years

Leasehold Impravements Over period of Lease

Computers and accessories 3 -5 years
Intangible asssts

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probabie that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

The intangible assets such as software and Intellectual property are stated at cost less accumulated
amortization and impalrment losses If any. Cost comprises of the acquisition price and any cost directly
attributable and aflocable on a reasonable basis for making the asset ready for its intended use.

Intangible assets under development includes intellectual property under development as at the balance

sheet date, Product development costs are ncurred on developing/upgrading the software products to

launch new service modules and functionality to provide an enhanced suite of services. These

development costs are capitalized and recognised as an intangible asset when the following can be

demonstrated:

o The technical feasibliity of completing the intangible asset so that It will be available for use or
sale;

s  Its ability and intention to use or sell the asset;

* The avallabllity of adequate rescurces to complete the development and to use or sell the asset.

s The ability to measure rellably the expenditure attributable to the intangible assets and probability
of how the same will generate future economic benefits,

Subsequent expenditure:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the spedfic assets to which it relates. All other expenditure are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss as Incurred.

Amortization

Amortization Is recognised In the statement of profit or loss on a straight-ine basis over the estimated
useful lives of the Intangible assets from the date that they are available for use.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset are reviewed at the end
of each financial year. Changes In the expected useful life are considered to modify the amortisation
period and are treated as changes in accounting estimates,

Intangible assets are amortised over their expected useful ife and assessed for impalrment whenever
there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired,

The estimated useful lives are as follows:
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An intanglble asset is de-recognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-recognised.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of
impainment of the carrying amount of the Company s’ each class of the property, plant and equipment
or intanglble assets. If any indication exists, an asset’s recoverable amount Is estimated. An impairment
loss Is recognized whenever the carrying amcount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount Is the greater of the net sefling price and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thelr present value based on an appropriate discount
factor.

Foreign Currency translation
Functional and Presentation currency

Items Included in the standatone financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment Iin which the entity operates ('the functional currency?. These
standalone financlal statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which s functional and
presentation currency of the Company.

Transaction and balances

Transactions In foreign currencies are initially recognised using exchange rates prevailing on the date
of transaction, Monetary assets and llabilities denominated In foreign currencies are translated to the
functional currency at the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date and foreign exchange gain
or loss are recognised in profit or ioss,

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost In a foreign currency are transtated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initlal transactions.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when the Company satisfies parformance obligations under the terms of its
contracts, and control of the services is transferred to its customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration the Company expects to receive from {ts customers In exchange for those services, This
process involves identifying the customer contract, determining the performance obligations in the
contract, determining the transaction price, allocating the transaction price to the distinct performance
obligations in the contract, and recognizing revenue when the performance obligations have been
satisfied. A performance obligation Is considered distinct from other obligations In a contract when it
(a) provides a benefit to the customer elther on its own or together with other resources that are readily
avallable to the customer and (b) Is separately identified in the contract. The Company considers a
performance obligation satisfied once it has transferred control of a services to the customer, meaning
the customer has the abllity to use and obtain the benefit from the services rendered.

Revenue from time and material contracts Is recognised on output basis measured by efforts
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Revenue related to fixed price retainership contracts Is recognised based on time elapsed and is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the period of performance,

In respect of other fixed-price contracts, revenue s recognised using percentage-of-completion method
(POC method”) with contract costs Incurred determining the degree of completion of the performance
obligation.

Revenue from inter-company arrangement is recognised based on transaction price which is at arm’s
length based on transfer pricing arrangement.

Revenue Is measured based on the transaction price, which Is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, price concesslons and incentives, if any, as spedfied in the contract with the customer and
excludes taxes collected on behaif of the govamnment.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts.
Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of Invoicing is pending) when there Is
unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time Is required, as per contractual terms.
Unearned and deferred revenue (“contract liability”) is recognised when there is billing in excess of
revenues.

The billing schedules agreed with customers Include periodic performance-based payments and / or
milestone based progress payments. Invoices are payable within contractually agreed aredit period.

Contracts are subject to madification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements.
The Company reviews modification to centract in conjunction with the original contract, basis which the
transaction price could be aliocated to a new performance obligation, or fransaction price of an exdsting
obligation could undergo a change. In the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a
cumulative adjustment Is accounted for.

Dividend and interest income

Dividend is recognised as income when the shareholder's right to recelve payment has been established
{provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of
income can be measurad reliably).

Interest income Is accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash recelpts through
the expected life of the financlal asset to that asset’s net carrylng amount on Initial recognition,

Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

The Company ‘s contribution to Provident fund, and Labour Welfare Fund are considered as defined
contribution plans and are charged as an expense based on the amaunt of contribution required to be
made as and when services are rendered by the employees,
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Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
Projected Unit Credit method (PUCM), with actuarial valuations belng carried out at each balance sheet
date, The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows by reference to market ylelds at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net Interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost Is included in empioyee benefit expense in the
statement of profit and loss.

Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
They are included in retained earnings, through other comprehensive Income, in the statement of
changes in equity and in the balance sheet and will not be reclassifiet to profit or loss.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resuiting from plan amendments or
curtailments are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the service.
These benefits include performance incentive which are expected to occur within twelve months after
the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service,

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current tax

The current income tax charge 1s calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period, Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in
the statement of profit and loss because of Items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax labllittes are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be avallable against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabllities ar2 not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from the inltial recognition (other than In a business combination) of assets and
labilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the axtent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be avallable against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax
losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to aliow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabllities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability Is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabllities.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there Is a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts and there Is an intention to settie the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of profit or loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly (n equity
raspectively.

Leases

The Company as a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for office premises. The Company
assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of the contract. A contract is, or contains, a
lease If the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identfied asset, the Company assessas whether:

(1) the contract involves the use of an identified asset

{iNthe Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period
of the lease and

(il) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and
a canresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with
a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and fow value leases, For these short-term and low
value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the
lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right -of-use asset measured at inception
shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease Habllity adjusted for any lease
payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an
estimate of ¢osts to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or
restoring the undertying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets Is subsequently
st less any accumulated deprediation, accumulated Impairment losses, if any and
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adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liabllity. The right-of-use assets is depreciated using the
straight -line method from the commencement date over the lease term.

The Company measures the lease liabliity at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid
at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
Implicit in the lease. Lease liabilitles are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related
right of use asset If the Company changes its assessment as to whether it will exercise an extension or
a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented In the Balance Sheet and lease payments
have been dassified as financing cash flows.

The Company does ot have any lease contracts wherein it acts as a lessor.

Ind AS 116 will result In an increase in cash inflows from operating activities and an increase in cash
outflows from financing activities on account of lease payments.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that glves rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

A. Financial assets
(i) Classification, recognition and measurement:

FAnancial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument,

The Company classifies its financial assets In the following measurement categories:
3) those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss), and
b) those to be measured at amortized cost.

The dassification depends on the Company ‘s business mode! for managing the financial assets and
whether the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive Income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business mode! in
which the Investment is held. The Company measures its investments in equity instruments of
subsidiaries and assodates at cost less Impairment, if any, in accordance with Ind AS 27. For
investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevocable
election at the time of Initlal recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income,
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Type of Classification | Rationale for | Initial Subsequent
instruments classification | measurement | measurement
Debt Amortized cost | Assets thatare | At fair value Amortized cost is
instruments held for plus transaction | calculated using Effective
collection of costs that are Interest Rate (EIR)
contractual cash | directly method, taking into
flows where attributable to account interest income,
those cash flows | the acquisition | transaction cost and
represent solely | of the financlal | discount or premium on
payments of asset acquisition. EIR
principal and amortization is induded
interest on in finance Income. Any
principal amount gain or loss on
outstanding are derecognition of the
measured at financlal instrument
amortized cost. measured at amortized
cost recognised is in
profit and loss account.
Fair value Assets thatare | At fair value Changes in carrying
through other | held for plus transaction | value of such
comprehensive | collection of costs that are instruments are recorded
income contractual cash | directly in OC] except for
(FVOCI) flows and for attributable to impairment losses,
seliing the the acquisition interest income
financial assets, | of the financial | (Including transaction
where the asset cost and discounts or
assets’ cash premium on
flows represent amortization) and foreign
solaly payments exchange gain/loss
of principal and which Is recognized in
interest on income statement.
principal amount
outstanding, are Interest Income,
measured at t@nsactlon cost and
FVOCL. dlscoun.t or premium on
acquisition are
recognized In the income
statement (finance
income) using effective
interest rate method.
On derecognition of the
financial assets
measured at FVOCI, the
cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in
OCl is classified from
Equity to Profit and Loss
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Equity
instruments

account In other gain

and loss head.

Fair value Assets that do At fair value. Changes In fair value of

through profit | not meet the such assets are recorded

or loss (FVTPL) | criteria for Transaction in Income statement as
amortized cost | ©°Sts ©f other gains/ (losses) In
or FVOCl are | financial assels | e haniog in which it
measured at fair :"‘c%%“:w to arises,
v throlgh.., | < oreent Interest income from
profit or loss.
Any gain or loss these financial assets is
on a debt included in the finance
instrument that .o it
Is subsequently
measured at fair
value through
profit or loss and
Is not part of &
hedging
relationship is
recognized in
profit or loss in
the period in
which it arises.

FVQoCT The Company ‘s | At fair value Changes in fair value of
management plus transaction | such Instruments are
has made an costs that are recorded in OCI.
irrevacable directly ;
election at the | attributable to | On disposal of such
time ofinitial | the acquisition | INstruments, no amount
recognition to | of the financial | 'S relassified to Income
account for the | asset statement.
equity Impairment (osses (and
investment (on reversal of impairment
an Instrument by losses) on equity
instrument Investments measured at
basis) at fair FVOCI are not reported
value through separately from other
other changes In fair value.
comprehensive
income. This Dividend income from
election is not such instruments are
permitted if the however recorded In
equity income statement.
investment is
held for trading.

The classification
is made on initial
recognition and

Is lrrevocable,
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FVTPL When no such At fair value. Changes in fair value of
election is made, such assets are recorded
the equity Transaction in income statement.
instruments are | COSts of
measured at financial assets

income
statement

Al financlal assets are recognised Initially at fair value and for those instruments that are not
subsequently measured at FVTPL, they are recorded as plus/minus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquision of the financial assets.

({1}] Impalrment:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impalrment foss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure:

a) Financlai assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans,
deposits, and bank balance,
b) Trade receivables.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables which do not contain a significant financng component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from Its Initial recognition,

Impairment of Investments in subsidiaries and assoclates

The Company reviews its carrying value of investments carried at cost {net of impairment, if any)
annually, or mare frequently when there is indication for Impairment, If the recoverabie amount is less
than Its carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for in the statement of profit and loss.

(lil) Derecognition of financial assets:
A financlal asset is derecognised only when

(a) the Company has transfarred the rights to recelve cash flows from the financial asset or
(b) retains the contractual rights to recelve the cash flows of the financial asset but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the finandal asset. In such cases, the finandal asset
is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.
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Where the Company has neither transferred a finandial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised If the Company has net
retained control of the financlal asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, tha
asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

B. Financlal fiabllities and equity Instruments :

Debt and equity instruments issued by an entity are classified as either financlal liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial
llability and an equily instrument.

Classification, recognition and measurement:

(a) Equity Instruments:
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after

deducting all of its liabilitles. Equity instruments Issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs,

(b) Financial liabilitles:

Initial recognition and measurement:

FAnandal liabilities are initially recognised at fair value minus any transaction costs that are attributable
to the issue of the financial liabilities except finandal labilities at FYTPL which are Initially measured at
fair value.

Subsequent measurement:
The financial liabilities are classified for subsequent measurement into following categories:
- at amortized cost
- at fair value through profit or loss {(FVTPL)
(i) Financial liabilities at amortized cost:

The Company Is classifying the following under amortized cost;
- Borrowings from banks
- Borrowings from others
- Trade payables

Amortized cost for financial liabilities represents amount at which financial liability is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the
effective interest method of any difference batween that initial amount and the maturity amount.

(i) Financial liabllities at fair value through profit or loss:
Fnancial liabilities held for trading are measured at FVTPL.

Fnandial llabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement,
recognised In profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or [oss incorporates any interest
paid on the financlal Kability.
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Derecognition:

A financial liability is removed from the balance sheet when the obligation is discharged, or is cancelled,
or expires, When an existing financial liabllity is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing llability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original llabllity and the recognition of
a new liability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Fair value measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, certain investments at fair value at each balance
shest date.

Falr value Is the price that would be recetved to sell an asset or pald to transfer a liabllity in an orderly
transaction between market partidpants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement Is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the llability takes place
either:

In the principal market for the asset or liabitity, or
In the absenca of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

Tte principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

All assets and liabilitles for which fair value is measured or disciosed in the standalone financial
statements are categorised within tha fair value hierarchy, describad as follows, based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

« Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that Is significant to the far
value measurement Is directly or Indirectly observable

¢ level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable

Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a resut
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and
the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure
required to settie the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, The discount rate used to
determine the present value Is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time
Is recognised as Interest expense.
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A provision for onerous contracts Is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the
Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting Its obligations under the
contract. The provision Is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating
the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract, Before a provision is established,
the Company recognizes any Impairment loss on the assets assodated with that contract.

Contingent liabllities are disclosed when there Is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by accurrence ar non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the contral of the Group or a present obligation that arises from past
events where It Is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a relfable
estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent liabilitles are disclosed in the notes. Contingent
assets are not recognised. However, when the reallsation of income is virtually certain, then the related
asset is no longer a contingent asset, and is recognised as an asset. Provisions and contingent liabilities
are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

2.13 Share-based payments

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is measured at fair value at the date at which
they are granted, The fair value of share awards is determined with the assistance of an extemal valuer
and the fair value at the grant date is expensed on a proportionate basis over the vesting period based
on the Company’s estimate of shares that will eventually vest. The estimate of the number of awards
likely to vest is reviewed at each balance sheet date up to the vesting date at which point the estimate
is adjusted to refiect the current expectations.

The Company has followed of 'push down' accounting whereby employee stock compensation expenses
relatable to the options issued to subsidlary employees is recorded in the standalone finandals
statements of the Company under '‘Deemed Investment in subsidiary’ with at corresponding credit being
recorded in Empioyees stock options outstanding account under ‘Reserves and Surplus - Employee
stock option reserve',

2.14 Segment reporting:

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which
It may earn revenues and Incur expenses, whose cperating results are regularly reviewed by the
Company's chief operating decision maker to make dedsions for which discrete financial information Is
avallable, Based on the management approach as defined in Ind AS 108, the chief operating decision
maker evaluates the Company’s performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various
performance indicators by business segments and geographic segments.

2,15 Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprises cash at bank and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an Insignificant risk of
changes in value.

2.16 Dividend distribution to equity shareholders:

Dividend distributed to Equity sharehalders is recognised as distribution to owners of capital In the
Stateme 4 \I\n Equity, in the period In which it is paid/payable,
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Earnings per share:

The basic earnings per share ("EPS") Is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax for the
year attributable to the equity sharehoiders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

Ordinary shares that will be issued upon the conversion of a mandatorily convertible instrument are
Included in the calculation of basic earmnings per share from the date the contract Is entered Into,

The diluted earnings per share("DEPS") is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax for the
year attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Current/ Non-current classification:

An asset Is classified as current if:

() It Is expected to be realised or sold or consumed in the Company's normal operating cycle;

{b) itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

{c) it Is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(d) itlis cash or a cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability Is classified as current if;
(8) itis expected to be setted In the normal operating cycle;
(b) itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
(<) itis expected to be settied within twelve months after the reporting period;
{d) the Company has no unconditional right to defer the setiement of the Nability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.
All other |labilities are dassified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company’s normal cperating cyde Is twelve months.

Significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions:

The preparation of the Company’s standalone financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilitles and the accompanying disclosures, and the disdosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabliities affected In future perlods.
The estimates and assoclated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the drcumstances existing when the standalone finandal
statemerits were prepared. The estimates and underlylng assumptions are reviewed on an ongeing
basis. Revision to accounting estimates Is recognised in the year in which the estimates are revised and
In any future year affected.
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Fractal Analytics Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the standalone financial
statements:

a, Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangibles: The Company reviews the
useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangibles at the end of each reporting period.
This reassessment may result In change in depreciation and amortisation expense in future periods,

b. Defined benefit plan: The cost of the defined benefit gratuity obligation Is determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation Involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future
salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities Involved in the valuation and its long-
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes In these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

¢. Allowances for uncollected accounts receivable and advances: Trade receivabies do not
carry interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for
estimated irrecoverable amounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when management
deems them not collectable. Impairment Is made on the expected credit loss model, which is the
present vaiue of the cash shortfall over the expected life of the finandial assets. The impairment
provisions for financlal assets are based on assumption about the risk of default and expected loss
rates. Judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impalrment
calculation are based on past history, existing market condition as well as forward looking estimates
at the end of each reporting period.

d. Contingencies: Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of

resources, if any, in respect of contingencles/ claim/ litigation against Company as It is not possible

to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

e. Share-based payments: The Company measures the cost of equity-seftied transactions with
employees using Black-Scholes madel to determine the fair value of the liability incurred on the
grant date. Estimating fair value for share-based payment transacons requires determination of
the most appropriate valuation medel, which Is dependent on the terms and conditions of the grant.
This estimate also requires determination of the most appropriate inputs to the valuation model
including the expected life of the share option, volatility and dividend yield and making assumptions
about them. The assumptions and models used for estimating fair value for share-based payment

transactions are disclosed in note 31,

f. Provision for income tax and deferred tax assots
The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the areas of allocation
of revenue, costs, allowances and disallowances which is exercised while determining the provision
for income tax. A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be
utilized. Accordingly, the Company exerdises Iits judgement to reassess the carrylng amount of
deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting perlod,

g. Leases: The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements
of Ind AS 116. Identification of a tease requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant
judgement in assessing the lease term (Including anticipated renawals) and the applicable discount




Fractal Analytics Private Limited
Notes to Standalone Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with
both periods covered by an option to extend the lease If the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise that option; and perlods covered by an option to terminate the lease If the Company is
reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it
considers all relevant facts and drcumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company
ko exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The
Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable perlod of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being
evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

2.20 Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as Issued from time to time.

On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements : This amendment requires the entities to
disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective
date for adoption of this amendment is annual perinds beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company
has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment s insignificant in the standalone
financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policles, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors : This amendment
has Introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help
entities distinguish changes in accounting policles from changes In accounting estimates. The effective
date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company
has evaluated the amendment and there is no Impact on its standalone financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes : This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition
exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary
differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after
April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its standalone
financial statement
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Fractal Analytics Private Limited
Notes to the standaione financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(3) Property, plant and equipment (I8 Rupees milion)
Computars and Leasahiold Furniture and
Particulars proeraaits fixtures OfMce Equipment Total
L
Gross carrying amount
As at Aprl 01, 2022 572 256 59 128 1,018
Additions 140 - ¢ 4 144
- Disposals (3) £ : > (3)
As at Marchi 31, 2023 709 256 59 132 1,156
Accumuiated depreciation
As at April 01, 2022 307 198 27 126 658
Charge far the year 156 29 s 2 192
—On disposals ___ (2) LI e == {2)
As at March 31, 2023 461 227 32 128 848
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 248 29 2L 4 —ed08
Gross carrying amount
As at Aprd 01, 2021 323 256 58 127 764
Additions 252 . 1 1 254
Lisposals {3 - = ' (3)
As at March 31, 2022 572 256 59 128 1,015
Accumufated depreciation
As at April 01, 2021 211 169 22 105 507
Charge for the year 99 29 S 21 154
(31 : > - M
307 198 27 126 658
38 32 2 357
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Fractal Analytics Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(4) Right-of-use assets
(in Rupees Million

Particulars Amount
Gross carrying amount

As at April 01, 2022 918

Additions i

Disposals -
As at March 31, 2023 949
Accumulated amortisation

As at Aprit 01, 2022 540

Charge for the year 188

On disposals -
As at March 31, 2023 728
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2023 221
Gross carrying amount

As at April 01, 2021 877

Additions 41

Disposals -
As at March 31, 2022 918
Accumulated amortisation

As at April 01, 2021 356

Charge for the year 184

On disposals -
As at March 31, 2022 540
Net ing amount as at March 31, 2022 378
Note:

1. The Right-of-use assets as per Ind AS-116 comprises of lease of office premises.
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Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(3) Other intangible ssvats

Computer

Tneiecear ——{n_Rupees Millon).
Property Total

Gross carrying amount
As at AprH 01, 2022
Additions

—Dispasals

170 23
£ i

Ag at March 31, 2023

1720 246

Accumulated amortization
As st April 01, 2022
Charge for the year

139 200
2 24

—Ondisosals ___
As at March 31, 2023

Gross carrying amount
As at Apeil 01, 2021
Additions

—Digposals

Ag at March 31, 2022

Accumulated amortization
As at April 01, 2021
Charge for the year

—Lodisposals
As at March 31, 2022

LY " O
Year ending 31 March
2024
2025
208

" in Rupeen Mitllan

arch) (173 Is as follows @

12
6
4

22

(5.1) Intangible assets undar development ("IAUD')

(in Rupees Millign)

Pasticulars

IAUD

Gross cartrying amount
As at April 01, 2022
Additions

—Less: Capitalized

AsptMarch 31,2022

Ageing of Projects in progress

{in Rupegs Millign]

Amount In IAUD for a period of

Less than 1 year 1-1 years 2-3 years

More than 3 Total

As at March 31, 2023
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Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Noites to the standalone financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2023

{8) rnvestments

(In Rupees Milllon)

particulars

Asat

‘Investments (Non-current)
ity Instrumants in subsidiacies
(at cost)

A. Unquoted equity shares

Fractel Private Limited, Sinqanore

100,000 (March 31, 2022: 100,000) equity shares of SGD 1 fullv paid up
Fractal Analytics Incorparated, United States of Americs

997,951 (March 31, 2022: 997,951) equity shares of USD 1 fuly paid up
Cuddie Artificia! Intelligence Private Limited

160,344,828 (March 31, 2022: 160,344,828) eauity shares of Rs 1 fully pald up

Qure.al Technoloqies Private Limited

March 31, 2022: 250,000,000 equity shares of Rs 1 fully pald up (Refer note 41}
Final Mile Consuftants Private timited

21,955 (March 31, 2022: 21,955) equity shares of Re | fully paid up

Theremin Al Solutions Private Limited

100,000,010 (March 31, 2022: 100,000,010) equity shanes of Rs 1 fully pald un

Eugenle Technologles Private Limited
1,00,000 (March 31, 2022: 1,00,000) equity shares of Rs 1 fully paid up

Asper.Al Technologles Private Limited
{formerly known 28 Samva.Al Technoloales Private Limited)
9,674,643 (March 31, 2022: 9,674,643) equity shares of Rs 10 fully pald up

Senseforth Al Research Private Uimited

100,000 (March 31, 2022: 100,000} equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up
Analytics Vidva Private Limited

127,023 (March 31, 2022: 122,023) equity shares of Rs 10 fully paid up

Neal Analytics Sarvices Private Limited

10,000 {March 31, 2022: 10,000) equity shares of Rs 10 fully pald up
Fractd! Alpha Private timited™

5,000,000 {March 31, 2022: 100,000) equity shares of Rs 1 fully pald up
8. Unguoted preference shares

{at amortisad cast)

Theremin Al Solutions Private Umited

43,767,172 (March 31, 2022: 43,767,172) 0.0001% Seres B Compulsorlly
canvertile cumulative oreference shares of Rs 1 each fully oeid up

C. Unquoted Compulsory Convertibie Debentures
(at amortised cost)

Eugenie Technalogies Private Limited

9,200 (March 31, 2022: 9,200) 0.1% Compulsary Convertible Debentures of Rs
10,000 each fully paid up

D. Deemed Investment In subsidiarles

Fractal Analvtics Incorporated, USA

Fractal Anaivtics UK Uimited, UK

Theremin Al Solutions Private Limited

Senseforth Al Research Private Limited

Neat Analytics LLC

Investmants in eauity instruments in associate

(at cost)

A. Unquoted equity shares

Qure.al Technologies Private Limited (Refer note 41)
250,000,000 equity shares of Rs 1 fully paid up

Less : Provision for Impalrment of Investment (Refer note 25)
Total {Non-current)

Other investmants (Current)

{at fair value through profit and fss)
Investment In liquid mutual funds units (unquoted)

Total other investments

(s) Aggregate carrving amount of unguoted investments
u i ti lue of in ents

3,426

165

474

100

121

130

408

53

92

3950
233

19

250

As st

March 31,2023 | March 31,2022

3,426
165
250
474

100

121

130

300

53

92

268
17

10

{94)

2,752

8,422

548

b invastmantg in subsidianes and associates which 3re mastured at cott fess Impat t, The
the futura projfections and relavant economic and market condiions in which they operate 1o kientify If thera \s any indicator of impalrment in

1005545 the parformance of

March 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company assested the performanca of is subsithares, The assessment was primarily based on future cash
9l are specific to each entity based on ts business pian. The future cash Rows considered key assumptions such as ravenue projections, marging,
jbi, ote. Accordingly, the Company has determines! that the recovarable amounts of the long tent invastments in RS subsidiaries i leas than then
/o hence, hava recorded a provision for imparma of Rs 163 millon M Cutidia Artificiel Imeliigence Private Limited, Rs 155 oition (March 31,
liciti) i Theremin Al Solutions Private Limited, Rs 93 rmalion (March 31, 2022 : Rs 40 million) in Bugeme Technolagies Private Limited, Rs 16 milkion in




Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Notss i the standsione financix) statemants for tha year anded March 33, 2023

Particulars 1, 20 4
(7) Trade racelvebles
Considared good - Unsecured
- Third Party 43 45
+ Refated parties (Refar nate 28} 610 2981
- Unbiled Recanables 149 .
~ Related parties - Untilled (Refer note 28) 1,083 .
SubTotal 6383 3488
Aliowance for doubtful detts = M
Curvant trade recelvabdies SJ74. JART
Ageleg for Trade recelvables
March 38, 2003
Current but Total
Particulars notdue
Trade recelvables
! 1,160 3,853 161 - 8,174
i TA5T T [} -

Ageing for Trade recelvebies ¢
March 31,2022
Total
but
Particulare ot due
Trada receivabies
(1) Undisputed Trade receivables ~ considermd good ko) 3.046 1 3,405
{0} Unehsgated Tracka Becaivabies - cred)t avpajraf - 1
15 3,046 i 1 - = :.m"
Trade Recalvatles -Unsfied 62
ﬁmmmw ﬁ'
b}
{8) Loans
Currant loans
Unsscured, cansidared goad
Intercompany loan (Refer note 28) 380 203
Lass: Loss attowance (Refer note 25) 87y g
Total current fosns T <. T 1
March 31, 2023 March 33, 2022
Amaount of
Amount of loan or
rrowal lemm or % of total Loans % of totat Losns and
plocl.s b sdvance inthe and Advances i the ::';:"a"";::: Advances in the
nature of loan  nature of lcans outstanding natura of louns
outstanding
Lo (0 reiate patles 380 100% EL] 100w
Jolal RTT] 303
et LR (i BBy 00 damAml Inleress B i cngas Buetwaen T4 b 7.5%
{9) Other financial aseets
Ron-cirraat Mranclal aveety
Security deposits 173 162
Derivative sssets at fair vahie through profit of ioes « forward contract [ 7
Guarantes fee receivable (Rafer nota 28) 133 .
Totat non-cuirent flasncial ssvets BILE 62
Currant Bosacial ssysts
Oerivative assals at falr valua thiough prefit or oss - forwand contract 14
Recelvables from subsdiaras (Refer note 26) 261 17
Interest recavable fom subsidery (Refer note 28) b1 16
tass: Loss alowance (Rafer note 25) 259 -
Totat currant financis! assats Al
(20) Defurrad tax nessts (net)
Slpnincant componants of daferred wax 3s4ate (nat)
Defarred tox sasots
Diffarence between book and tax value of proparty, plant and equipment end intangicle sssets Lk} 35
Pmancial guarantes contract 12 [£M]
Others 2 15
Tota) Defarrad tax assets 4 48,
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Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Notes to the standsiona finendnl etatementss for the year anded March 33, 2023

{in Rupees Milon)
Movamants » deferred tas aseats/(Wabiltins)
i T
Proparty, plant
Financis! guarsates
Particviars ahd oy Others® el Total
assets
Al gl 1, 2000 N 15 (o) an
(Charged) / Credited
« o proft or loss 1 {0 {1 \
« 10 other carprheniiva heoma b 3 !
“AuHah 31, 4038 . = e —r
Magri 1, 2022 35 15 m »
(arged) / Credted
«10 profk or loss ] [£3)] {1) )
= b other comprehansive income - v . N
AtMarsh 31, 2023 41 2 123 3
*denotes amount less than Rs | million
(13) Orbar asssts
Hon-Covrentsxsaly
Prepad experaes 8 a8
Empigyes sdvences 5 -
Tota) nor-current sssets A 8.
Prepaid expanses 228 140
Conlract assats (Rafer note 20) % o
Advances b vendors and others n 2
Galance with govemmant Jutiorities 142 162
Other receivable S 1]
Less: Loss allowance (10} -
Yotal curren| assuts £ 423
Node : Prepaid axpeneas mdudas Ra 55 milon towards plaaning For intial public offer and i to ba shared batwaen the Compeny and sellng share hoklers,
(32) Cash and cash squivaients
Cath an hand® ] 1
Balbnes with dennks
1n qurent accounts 79 eI
Tou| cash snd cash equivatents 12 a0z,

@
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Fractal Analytics Private Limited

Notes to the standaiona financia! statements for tha your andad Mecch 31, 2023

{in Rugees Millon)
(d) Rights, praferences and rastrictinna sttached to aquity shares
mcomnvhmmdnmmwn-mnwmdmlwmwmmvhwufuwwammncid1quwmwmemv% sy iy SUBMGE Fo M
appravel of Bha sharshoidens In the enauing Anud) Genars! Meeting, except i case of inbenm diwdind. In the avent of Muidation, the eguty s are elighile to receMd 1ME Femgining pusets of o1
Company afer distribution of alf p In proportion 12 their shareholding.
{a) Rights, orek: 1o Series 8 O Rty convartible praference shares (CCPS)
0.001% Cwmwcommmhnmm Al ovtstanding CCPS shall ba convenied besed on the then-appicabie CCPS Conversion Prics on the sarier of :
(l)l(m)Ilmtmur,ruwcwwds(M)mnmmuﬂmhm.umbWor " . .
(%) 1 (orw) Businass Day prior i tha date of voluniery Fauidagan, winding up or desctution of the C Y, inchuding through » sharshatders’, or votuntary winding up

process or 8 court directed winding-up protess

(il 1 {ona) Business Day prior L tha dets of consumynation of Lhs siis of any Securiitas by the Inveator to a thirg party in sccardance with the tesms of the Shareholders agreemnent
{tv) } {ona) Butinaas Day prioe to tha Wt date for the co! o undar applicable Lawa, prior b an TPO of a QIPQ {as defined fn Lthe Sharholders
Agreement) in tarms of tha Sharshalders Agresmant

The CCPS shall bear a coupon mts of 0.001% per annum (calcuisted on the face valus ) at the time of conversion of the last autstanding CCPS, Tha OCPS shal be non-cumulativi. The CCPS hoder shal be
enlided B participate (on an s converted <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>